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Our vision is to be a leading organisation in the
region aiming that all individuals could operate in
working conditions that are free of risk and hazards
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The COVID-19 pandemic rampaged across the globe in 2020. Hong Kong, like other parts of the world, was
also affected by the pandemic. We had to adapt, adjust and even change the way we work and live in face of the
pandemic. While fighting the virus together, the Occupational Safety and Health Council had proactively adjusted
its work schedule, changed the format of events, and experimented with new approaches to promote work safety
and health. We remained focused in this difficult time.

The construction and the catering industries have long been our priority areas. OSHC carefully planned a wide
range of promotional activities and made timely adjustments according to the development of the pandemic. To
reach out to the construction industry, we held safety talks at construction sites when the pandemic situation was
relatively stable to remind frontline workers the importance of safe work. Strict preventive and hygiene measures
were followed in this outreaching campaign. Quite a number of fatal or serious accidents that happened in the first
half of 2020 involved working at height and heavy machinery. In view of this, Safe Working at Height and Operation
of Heavy Machinery Safety was set as the theme of the Construction Safety Promotional Campaign, which was
launched in mid-2020. We ran a series of online conferences and seminars, distributed explainer videos, leaflets,
and infographics to remind practitioners in the industry to adhere to safety procedures and pay special attention
to high-risk operations. As for the catering industry, we continued to promote the OSH Star Restaurant Scheme,
providing free consultancy service to help enterprises to implement 5S Good Housekeeping practices, encouraging
enterprises to promote safety training and appropriate safety equipment among staff members to prevent
accidents at workplaces. During the annual distribution of vouchers for exchanging the 3-basic-PPEs-for-catering-
industry, we were also able to distribute the much needed anti-pandemic items such as face masks and hand
rubs. Thanks to the steadfast support of our partners from the community. We communicated the community’s
support for the industry during these difficult times.

Staying healthy is of utmost importance under the pandemic. To reach out to the millions of employees whose
routines were largely interrupted, the Council launched the “Fight the Virus Starts with Me” campaign. We also
enhanced the one-stop webpage “COVID-19 OSH Information Pack” by introducing additional information, such as
home exercise and mindfulness practices, to remind people who worked from home to take care of their physical
and mental health. Furthermore, by promoting “Move for Health” and “Zero Time Exercise”, we encouraged
workers of different industries and trades to be physically active and stay healthy. A series of health talks and
activities attracted the interest of workers and received overwhelming response. We are happy to see that this kind
of information met the needs of workers and the public during the time.

To sustain the spreading of OSH knowledge during the pandemic, we conducted some of our training courses and
open seminars online with the help of technology. However, online learning cannot entirely replace face-to-face and
practical training. Whenever Hong Kong experienced improved pandemic situation, we seized the time to resume
face-to-face classes in progressive stages and carried out strict prevention measures, to ensure the health and
safety of our trainees and staff.

Hong Kong has experienced the hottest summer on record in recent years. In collaboration with the Labour
Department, the Council launched a promotional campaign on heat stroke prevention. By distributing cooling
products and relevant safety information, we reminded outdoor workers who were exposed to the risk of heat
stroke to take adequate preventive measures. For those who have to work outdoors under hot weather, having a
comfortable and protective mask is particularly important. The Council initiated a study to examine the physiological
effects of face masks’ breathability and comfort on manual workers, with a view to facilitating discussion on how to
select suitable and comfortable masks for workers engaging in manual work.

Occupational Safety and Health Council ® Annual Report 2020-2021
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COVID-19 created social distance among people but there was no stopping to interpersonal communication. To
stay in touch with our OSH partners around the world, the Council participated in a number of international and
regional webinars to keep abreast with the latest OSH development and foster cooperation. As for the public, we
have made the best of online social media platforms, such as Instagram, YouTube, Facebook, and worked with the
mass media to spread OSH information among people from all walks of life. Our promotional materials are available
in different languages, ensuring wide coverage to ethnic minorities such that they could have easy access to work
safety and health information.

One of our major campaigns this year, the improved OSH Star Enterprise — Recycling Industry Safety
Enhancement Scheme was successfully launched, thanks to the financial support from the Recycling Fund.
Through the work to attain safety certification, participating organisations could improve their safety performance.
What's more, they could also enjoy an incentive rebate on the employees’ compensation insurance premium.
Currently, 23 organisations have been recognised as OSH Star Enterprises and 4 have been accredited as OSH
Progressive Enterprise. The Council’s professional team continued to provide quality consultancy and safety
certification services to large-scale construction projects, as well as organisations from the public and private
sectors. Through our consultancy service, we strived to help sustain and enhance the OSH standards in Hong Kong.

As the World Health Organisation puts it: “there is no health without mental health”. Recognising this important
concept of one’s wellbeing, we worked with the Department of Health and the Labour Department to initiate
the Mental Health Workplace Charter, which aims at encouraging employers to implement relevant measures to
promote employees’ mental health, encourage active listening and communication and create a caring and mental-
health-friendly work environment. This mental health campaign runs in parallel and works with synergy with the on-
going “Joyful@Healthy Workplace” which aims to promote the importance of healthy eating and physical activity.

2020 has turned the world upside down with the COVID-19 pandemic. Looking back, we were able to walk
through this long and bumpy road with the strong encouragement and guidance from our strategic partners
including government departments, unions, trade associations, professional associations, business sectors and
the community. We are grateful for the unwavering support from all of our friends and most of all, from the Council
members and staff members who worked tirelessly when Hong Kong was experiencing several waves of pandemic
during the year. Facing the “new normal”, we would stay focused and committed to cultivate a strong safety culture
to better prepare Hong Kong for different safety and health challenges.

Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP
Chairman
Occupational Safety and Health Council

Occupational Safety and Health Council ® Annual Report 2020-2021
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FROM LEFT, FRONT ROW:

Mr CHAN Wing-on, JP (Vice-Chairman); Mr Carson CHAN Ka-shun, JP (Commissioner for Labour)*;
Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP (Chairman)

FROM LEFT, SECOND ROW:

Ms Bonnie YAU Man (Executive Director); Ms Wendy YUEN Miu-ling (Member); Ms SHEA Wai-man (Member);
Ir Helen KWAN Po-jen (Member); Dr Loretta YAM Yin-chun, BBS (Member);

Ms NG Wai-yee, MH, JP (Member); Professor Grace SZETO Pui-yuk (Member);

Ms CHIANG Lai-ling (Member); Ms SIU Sin-man (Member)

FROM LEFT, THIRD ROW:

Mr LO Tai-chi (Member); Dr TO Kwong-yuk (Member); Dr David MONG Tak-yeung (Member);
Dr Johnnie Casire CHAN Chi-kau, BBS, JP (Member); Dr LAM Chor-yin (Member);
Mr Thomas HUI Hoi-hon (Member); Mr TSUI Wai-tim (Member); Mr WONG Ping (Member)
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Mr Carson CHAN Ka-shun, JP as member up to 20 December 2020 and Mr Chris SUN Yuk-han, JP as member from 21 December 2020
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Fostering OSH Culture
through Promotion
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At the Safety Management for High Risk Operation to Construction
Safety Online Conference, speakers from different organisations
shared their experiences on safety management of work-at-height
and lifting operation.
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The Construction Safety Award Sharing and Presentation Ceremony
was held online, allowing the winning organisations to share the OSH
best practices during the pandemic.
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We partner with the trade unions to visit restaurants and distribute
lucky bags with slip-resistant shoes, cut-resistant gloves and heat-
resistant gloves redemption coupons and OSH leaflets for catering
industry to promote the importance of work safety.
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Fostering OSH Culture
through Promotion

The Council spares no effort in promoting occupational safety and health to employers and employees,
with the goal to enhance safety awareness across all levels of society.

RAISE AWARENESS IN HIGH-RISK
INDUSTRY

Construction industry

The construction industry recorded the highest number
of fatal accidents among all industries. During the year,
a number of accidents involved high-risk works. The
Council and the Labour Department jointly launched
the Working at Height and Operation of Heavy
Machinery Promotional Campaign in order to enhance
the safety management and safety measures of lifting
operations, new construction works and RMAA works.
The 21st Construction Safety Promotional Campaign
was themed on the good safety attitude: Ensure every
inspection had been completed properly for high-risk
activities, one should not only “get the job done”, but
“do it well” and “do it right”. To encourage the sites
adopting precautionary measures against COVID-19,
bonus points were awarded to participating teams in
the Construction Safety Award this year.

In addition, we have held a series of online seminars
for construction industry. Adopted precautionary
measures, we visited construction sites to disseminate
safety messages on high-risk activities such as
working at heights, lifting operation and electrical work
to frontline and ethnic minority workers.

Catering industry
The number of accidents in the catering industry tops
all industries. It accounts for nearly half of occupational

B 22 B R ABTRE R BN F B IR R FE B L 2 BREE -~ B L
& B F E AT E0 LE T FIFME ©

“OSH Master Chef” Mr Chan Kwok-keung demonstrated the wearing
of heat-resistant gloves when opening the steamer in the catering
OSH TV programme.

accidents in Hong Kong. The most common accidents
are cuts, slips, falls and burns. To further improve
the workplace safety of workers and promote
implementation of good housekeeping practices in the
catering industry, the Council continues to implement
the OSH Star Restaurant Scheme. Over 200 catering
enterprises with more than 1,000 outlets have joined
the scheme since its launch.

The Council has produced explainer videos and TV
programmes to convey work safety messages to
frontline workers in a simple yet interesting manner.
Partnering with labour unions, we visited restaurants
across districts to disseminate safety tips to workers.
With corporate sponsorship this year, we distributed
free masks and alcohol-based handrub to show our
support and care to restaurants in the difficult times
under the pandemic.

TE LI EBRITR L 2 i FE AT I R 15 i - BB FIR BT S /Z R R RIA R
SEFEFER

Safety talks held at construction sites had strictly followed the
COVID-19 preventive measures. Participants are required to measure
their body temperature and complete the health declaration form
before the talk.

Occupational Safety and Health Council ® Annual Report 2020-2021
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Fostering OSH Culture
through Promotion
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The Council invited artiste Derek Wong and his mother Diane Ip
played the roles of workers from different industries. We encourage
people from all walks of life to “MIOVE” more in order to reduce the
risk of cardiovascular diseases and cancers.
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The Hong Kong Occupational Safety and Health Award — Forum and
Award Presentation Ceremony was held online this year, enabling
organisations to share the OSH best practice.
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Professor Lam Tai-hing from School of Public Health of the University
of Hong Kong demonstrated “Zero Time Exercise” in an online
seminar of Joyful@Healthy Workplace.



PROMOTION OF OSH CULTURE ON
ALL FRONTS

Promote Occupational Health

Workplace is an ideal platform for promoting
occupational health. The Council continued to co-
organise with the Department of Health and the
Labour Department to launch “Joyful@Healthy
Workplace” and initiate the Mental Health Workplace
Charter to enhance awareness of mental health issues
among employers and employees. The campaign
includes the Mental Health First Aid Training Course
which introduces ways to identify common mental
health problems and provide help to people who are
experiencing mental health crisis before they could
obtain professional treatment.

Lack of physical activity may increase the risk of
various chronic diseases such as hypertension and
heart disease. Therefore, we introduced the “Move
for Health” Physical Activity Promotional Campaign
to provide one-stop information and encourage the
general public to exercise. Launching the short video
“Move for Health”, we encouraged people from all
walks of life to incorporate physical activities into their
daily lives with simple exercises.

— N . Bma ! :
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The property management company, which was presented a
Gold award in the category of “Work Safe Behaviour Award” in
Occupational Safety and Health Award, practised “pointing and
calling” before conducting repairing works at height, so as to minimise
hazards of human mistakes.

ERAR BRI

Fostering OSH Culture
through Promotion

Hong Kong Occupational Safety and Health Award
The 19th Hong Kong Occupational Safety and
Health Award has received over 500 entries from
construction, property management, health care and
other industries. To facilitate the exchange of OSH
experiences among the organisations while maintaining
social distance, online forum cum award presentation
ceremony was held.

Best Property Safety Management Award

Property management covers a wide spectrum of
services, including property security, environmental
sanitation, gardening and arboriculture services,
building repairs and maintenance, etc. The Best
Property Safety Management Award seeks to uplift
the OSH standard of the property management
industry and related organisations, thereby preventing
accidents. Meanwhile, it has served as a platform
for the industry to exchange experiences on OSH
practice.

B /Bt Z I A2 B T IED 4 3 I 12 0E 5 K0 2 DR b -
BB LiR# R EIIGIEET) o BRAEMF LTI -

The Council provided a variety of workshops to the organisations
that signed the Mental Health Workplace Charter, helping employees
to identify and manage stress. The picture above was taken at the
Pastel Nagomi Art Workshop.

Occupational Safety and Health Council ® Annual Report 2020-2021
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Fostering OSH Culture
through Promotion
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Over a hundred teams from different organisations and schools
competed for the championship at the Safety Quiz.
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The wearable cold air circulation system invented by the Gold Award
winner of the Hong Kong Outstanding OSH Employees Award
helped to reduce the risk of heat stroke of the property management
employees who worked outdoors.
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The Council sponsored the Tsuen Wan Safe Community to organise

the Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Diseases Workshop so as to
promote occupational safety and health in the district.
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RS REER -

In the Hong Kong Youth Science and Technology Innovation
Competition, the Council evaluated the entries of the OSHC Special
Award.
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Prevention of Heat Stroke at Work in Hot
Environment

Due to persisting high temperatures in Hong Kong
during summer, the Council, in collaboration with the
Labour Department, has carried on with the campaign
on heat stroke prevention to remind employers and
workers of the risk of heat stroke at work, and shall
take appropriate preventive measures. The campaign
targets workers engaged in manual labour and outdoor
workers, including cleaning workers, recycling workers,
gardening workers, etc. In addition to the distribution
of leaflets and cooling supplies done by small groups,
the campaign also disseminated information on heat
stroke prevention through online platforms and different
media.

Safety Quiz

The 28th Safety Quiz was held to enhance OSH
knowledge across various sectors. The quiz topics
covered different industries and work procedures, such
as office safety, electricity safety, workplace infection
control, as well as local OSH legislation and recent
news on OSH. We also encouraged organisations to
use the Safety Quiz Handbook for internal competitions
and OSH promotions.

Outstanding OSH Employees Award

The International Labour Organisation designated 28th
April as “World Day for Safety and Health at Work”. We
implemented preventive measures and organised the
12th Outstanding OSH Employees Award successfully.

BERAR BRI
Fostering OSH Culture
through Promotion

The awardees not only implemented OSH into their
work but also came up with their own invention
and ideas to enhance safety performance of their
organisations.

The Council strives to promote OSH to all fronts via
dynamic channels, with the aim to further enhance
the safety and health awareness among employers
and employees as well as the public. We adjusted the
format and the scale of the various promotional events,
so as to build and sustain the OSH culture in the face
of COVID-19.
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The Council and the Wong Tai Sin Safe Community co-organised the
online seminar where Tai Chi masters demonstrated how to improve
balance and prevent slips and trips by practising “Tai Chi 8 form”.
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The Council joined hands
with volunteers from unions
of different sectors to
provide frontline workers
with cooling products and
relevant information, so as
to raise their awareness of
heat stroke prevention.

Occupational Safety and Health Council ® Annual Report 2020-2021
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HEfge FHREEI
Expanding Knowledge and
Skills through Training
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Fighting the virus together, the Council has taken a series of anti-
pandemic measures to protect the health of trainees, instructors and
staff.
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To prevent the spread of the pandemic, trainees are required to
comply with the social distancing measures.
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Around 30,000 trucks are equipped with tail lift in Hong Kong,
knowing how to operate the tail lift safely could help to prevent
trapping accidents.



A eE FHRIEH
Expanding Knowledge and
Skills through Training

The Council strives to provide diversified OSH training and education for workers of different industries
and fields, with the aim to build the OSH capacity of our working population.

The Council has organised a variety of OSH courses.
In addition to a series of mandatory safety training
courses accredited by the Labour Department and
two QF programmes, namely “Certificate in Safety and
Health for Supervisors (Construction)” and “Professional
Diploma in Applied Occupational Safety and Health”,
the Council also co-organised professional courses
with different institutions, including government
departments, the Hong Kong Institution of Engineers
and the Pneumoconiosis Compensation Fund Board,
etc. to help the trainees acquire OSH knowledge
and skills that meet industrial needs with recognised
qualifications.

DELIVER OSH KNOWLEDGE
DESPITE THE PANDEMIC

Face-to-face classes were temporarily suspended in
the face of COVID-19. This is to minimise the risk of
infection caused by gatherings, thereby protecting
the health of staff, instructors and trainees. We
adopted technology to deliver online OSH courses and
seminars so as to facilitate OSH knowledge transfer
despite the pandemic.
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Putting on safety harnesses is the last line of defence to preventing
workers from falling from height. Relevant training courses include
practical sessions to let trainees thoroughly understand the use of full
body safety harness correctly.

In view of the improving pandemic situation in
Hong Kong, we resumed face-to-face classes in
progressive stages, and carried out a series of
prevention measures and guidelines, including taking
body temperature for staff, instructors and trainees;
making health declarations and wearing masks at all
times; maintaining social distancing; improving the
ventilation of training facilities and installing air purifiers;
and regular cleaning as well as disinfection of public
facilities.

The catering, retail, hotel and tourism industries
were hard hit by the pandemic. The Council has thus
introduced 9 free training courses, for these affected
industries. By providing a 50% discount on tuition fees
to employees of SMEs, we encouraged employers and
employers of SMEs to work through hard times and
keep acquiring OSH knowledge.

SFERBEHNARERIE - NEE - UREBE T T EREESN
1% - BEFERR - BE KR o

The Council has launched 9 free training courses this year to support
the industries that are seriously affected by the economic downturn
including the catering, hotel and tourism industries.
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HEfge FHREEI
Expanding Knowledge and
Skills through Training
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Some face-to-face classes were turned to online classes to reduce
the risk of infection.
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Trainees attending the Dog Bite Safety Course learn about dogs’
behaviour, causes of dog bite, as well as the preventive measures to
avoid dog bite injuries.
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The digital fire extinguisher training system offers an experiential
learning experience on workplace fire safety.
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Training Course for Operators of Fork-lift Truck is also available in
English to meet the learning needs of ethnic minorities.
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As the Transport Department has revised the Code of Practice for
the Loading of Vehicles, the Council has organised relevant online
seminars to brief the operators of goods vehicles of their obligations
with regard to the safe transport of goods under the law.
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OFFER TAILOR-MADE COURSES
CATERED FOR DIFFERENT
ORGANISATIONS

The required OSH training varies with industries,
organisations and positions for their unique job nature
and requirements. The Council collaborates with
government departments, public organisations and
private enterprises to tailor-make specific and quality
in-house training courses. Some training courses have

been conducted through online channels, delivering

OSH knowledge under the pandemic.
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The Council invited representatives of the Marine Department and
the Labour Department to talk about safety for marine industry and
coastal land-based construction work and to analyse related accident
cases in the online seminar.
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During the pandemic, the Council has committed to promoting
occupational safety and health through online seminars and the
number of participants has recorded a sharp increase from previous
year.

MBP e HREFI
Expanding Knowledge and
Skills through Training

OSH LEARNING GOES ONLINE

In 2020/21, OSH seminars have been moved to online.
Featured topics including prevention of COVID-19
and healthy lifestyles, guidance notes on standing at
work and prevention of lower limb musculoskeletal
disorders, introduction to the newly revised Code of
Practice for the Loading of Vehicles, safe operation of
heavy-duty machinery as well as safe use of elevated
working platforms and the related safety regulations.
These ensured that all working adults and the general
public can still acquire new knowledge and review

what has been learned under the pandemic.

With the aim to continue to provide diversified training
services to different industries, seminars and in-house
training courses were held in hybrid mode this year to
reduce the risk of infection. Many sectors of our society
have shown a very enthusiastic response to these new
attempts and we have succeeded in attracting more
participants, thereby promoting occupational safety and
health culture and disseminating knowledge despite the

pandemic.
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The Council organised online seminars on Prevention of Coronavirus
Disease 2019 and Healthy Lifestyle to remind companies and public
to stay alert and take precautionary measures.
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EXRE EEESD
Leading Positive Change through
Professional Services
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Property management companies provide diversified services, ranging
from horticulture and arboriculture to environmental hygiene. The
Council has helped them to enhance and improve their occupational
safety and health management system with a systematic approach.
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The Council has continued to be commissioned by the Housing Authority
to manage safety audit schemes for HA's contracts, including the lift
maintenance and lift modernisation projects.

ABRTAEEE TR ER - BEAEMMEE LR -
The Council conducted safety audits for different organisations,
including large-scale shiprepairing corporation.



EXRE EEES
Leading Positive Change through
Professional Services

The Council provides diversified consultancy services and safety certification service, assisting
organisations, industries, communities and OSH practitioners to implement continuous improvement in

safety management.

INDEPENDENT SAFETY AUDIT
SCHEME AND SURPRISE SAFETY
INSPECTION PROGRAM

As a statutory body that promotes workplace safety
and health, the Council is committed to raise the OSH
of large-scale construction projects in Hong Kong. The
Highways Department entrusted the Council again
to manage the independent safety audit scheme for
the related projects of the Hong Kong-Zhuhai-Macao
Bridge (Hong Kong Section) and to conduct surprise
safety inspection regularly, in order to monitor and
evaluate the safety performance of the contractors.

The Housing Authority is our long-term OSH partner.
Our safety audit services includes new works
contracts (building contracts, foundation contracts,
civil engineering contracts, etc.) and maintenance
and improvement works contracts (district term
maintenance contracts, redecoration contracts, lift
maintenance and lift modernisation contracts, etc.).
We assigned consultants to conduct surprise safety
inspection for new works contracts regularly, so as
to assist contractors to further enhance their safety
performance as an objective third party.

RIET  BZBEEREESNFELIEMBETRELZ T NES
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During the pandemic, the Council continues to implement the
Surprise Safety Inspection Programme (SSIP) at the new works sites
of the Hong Kong Housing Authority, in order to raise contractors’
safety awareness and to further improve site safety performance.

MODIFY CONSULTANCY SERVICES
TO ADAPT TO PANDEMIC

The Council is dedicated to raising OSH standards
for all sectors of the society by providing professional
consultancy services such as safety audits, risk
assessments, etc. During the pandemic, we continued
making regular reviews and adjustments on our
consultancy services. To make use of the technology,
we arranged online support in our consultancy
services, conducted video conferences and provided
advices, as means to stay in close communication
with the organisations. In case of a suspected or
confirmed case at the venue within fourteen days
before the on-site work, the on-site activities would be
postponed and re-arranged. Before the on-site work,
we would communicate with the organisations on how
to conduct the consultancy services safely, such as to
identify the number of people involved and restrictions
on-site. We also ensure our colleagues involved have
been in good health and equipped with suitable and
adequate personal protective equipment for the health
protection of both our staff and the employees of the
organisations.
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As chemicals could be flammable, volatile and harmful, the Council
provides consultancy services to industries to enhance the safe use
of dangerous substances.
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Leading Positive Change through

Professional Services
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Our consultants visited the recycling companies, which have joined
the OSH Star Recycling Enterprise Scheme, to understand their
occupational safety and health situations and provided them with
specific safety improvement recommendations.
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OSH practitioners can complete the OSH Continuing Professional
Development Programmes and prepare for the renewal of their
certified accreditation by attending online conferences and seminars.
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The accreditation service of Accredited Safety Supervisor
(Construction) ensures that they possess the necessary qualifications
and capability while performing the specified duties in enhancing
work safety and health at construction sites.
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The Council has launched a variety of sponsorship schemes for
small and medium-sized enterprises, including the Portable Residual
Current Device Sponsorship Scheme to prevent electric shocks when
using electrical tool at work.



REINFORCE OSH STANDARD
THROUGH CERTIFICATION
SERVICES

The “Hong Kong Safety and Health Certification
Scheme” provides professional and reliable certification
services for different industries, organisations and
communities and encourages them to implement
a sound OSH management system. The OSH Star
Enterprise — Recycling Industry Safety Enhancement
Scheme funded by Recycling Fund has newly
introduced employee’s compensation insurance
rebate to further encourage the employers to improve
their safety performance via implementing safety
management system and training.

The Council also provides accreditation and renewal
services for OSH practitioners and competent persons
to ensure that they possess the necessary qualifications
and capability to perform their specified duties. Facing
the unprecedented challenges brought by the pandemic,
we have introduced flexible measures, such as allowing
OSH practitioners to participate in online seminars, which
help to meet the requirements for continuing professional

development and prepare for the renewal of their
accredited qualifications.
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The Council regularly publishes “Safety Guide” e-bulletin to update
the accredited safety supervisors on the latest information on
occupational safety and health.

EXRE EEESD
Leading Positive Change through
Professional Services

SCALE UP SUPPORT FOR SMEs

Through the ongoing SME sponsorship schemes,
the Council has been assisting SMEs to purchase
appropriate safety equipment. As many SMEs were
hard hit by the pandemic, we have increased the
amount of subsidy for various sponsorship schemes
from 50% to a full subsidy to alleviate the financial
burden of SMEs in conducting safety improvements.
We have also introduced the “Lockout Tagout Kit (lite
version) Sponsorship Scheme” to provide extra work
safety protection for the registered electrical workers.

With our expertise and experience, the Council
will sustain its efforts to assist various trades and
organisations in safety improvements.
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To enhance the safety
of work above ground,
the Enhanced light-
duty Working Platform
Sponsorship Scheme
encourages small
and medium-sized
enterprises to use step
platform or hop-up
platform that comply
with safety standard.
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The OSH Star Restaurants would receive sponsorship for buying safety
equipment to improve work safety and health, for example, cut-resistant
gloves that conform to relevant safety standards.
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Seeking Breakthrough from Research

and Innovation
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The Council enhanced the safety design of Rapid Demountable

Platform (RDP) and tested its practicality in the actual working
environment.

HIVEITER /AR FSHE - L TRRZFEA BB B L 2Pk

Through focus group and questionnaire survey, the study aims to
identify the occupational safety and health challenges faced by
security guards.
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Seeking Breakthrough from Research

and Innovation

We carried out research projects and studies on a wide range of OSH issues. The data and information
collected help industries to formulate strategic plans for further enhancing their safety performance, as
well as providing practical solutions to tackle the OSH challenges.

RESEARCH PROJECTS IN
PROGRESS

Enhancing Safety Design of Rapid Demountable
Platform for RMAA Works in Hong Kong

Fall of person from height is the major cause of
industrial fatal accidents in Hong Kong. It is highly
important to provide workers with a safe, suitable
and user-friendly working platform when carrying out
RMAA works at exterior walls of buildings. The Council
investigates and enhances the safety design of rapid
demountable working platforms through field study on
the relevant work environment and requirements. Tests
have also been conducted to evaluate the practicability
of the enhanced working platform in the actual
settings, so as to provide an alternative safety measure
for RMAA practitioners in carrying out works at exterior
wallls of the buildings.
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The Council studies the physiological effects of face masks’ breathability
and comfort on manual workers.

Examine the Physiological Effects of Face Masks’
Breathability and Comfort on Manual Workers
Wearing a mask properly is an effective measure against
droplet-borne diseases. However, for people engaged
in manual labour, wearing masks in hot weather may
disrupt their breathing pattern or affect their work
performance, and hence lower their willingness to wear
masks at work for extended periods of time. The study
integrates laboratory and field research and testing and
consults health experts to facilitate discussion on how
to select suitable and comfortable masks for workers
engaging in manual work.

Survey on the OSH Conditions of Security Guards
in Hong Kong

Security guards work in various locations, including
residential buildings, commercial buildings or even
shopping arcades, car parks and parks. The seemingly
simple duties of security guards may actually involve
different types of occupational and health hazards. This
study aims to investigate the OSH conditions of security
guards, and formulate recommendations for improving
the OSH performance of the security personnel.
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By interviewing workers and different stakeholders, the Council
understands the work conditions as well as their OSH concerns, and
recommends effective measures to improve work safety and health.
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Seeking Breakthrough from Research

and Innovation
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We study the OSH challenges posed by the rapidly ageing workforce
in Hong Kong, and suggest possible ways to cope with them.
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The Council is conducting a study to develop a balance training
programme to prevent slip, trip and falls accidents at work.
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The Council has established the
OSH Best Project Scholarship,
encouraging tertiary students to study
the current situation and development
of occupational safety and health in
Hong Kong.
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Development of a Balance Training Program to
Prevent Falls at Workplace

Slips, trips and falls are the most common types of
work-related injuries. This study analyses different
coping measures and improvement methods and
in particular, draws a comparison on various fall
prevention methods and their effectiveness. This
project will develop an effective balance training
programme for employees. The programme aims
to improve individual balance, muscle strength and
muscular power, so that the body can have quicker
reflexes when it is out of balance, hoping to reduce the
number of relevant accidents.

Managing OSH Challenges on Ageing Workforce in
Hong Kong

Ageing population is one of the major challenges
encountered by many countries and regions. In an
attempt to liberate potential labour force, it is common
that working life is extended. In view of this, the study
designated older workers and utilised questionnaires
and interviews to find out the changes in their
work capacities and the OSH challenges they may
face. Based on the research results, we shall make
suggestions and provide them with appropriate OSH
supports.

BERBEHAMERZTIA  HHTPBEEE  HEEELHAR S

SERSUETTIRTE - WKL RIFIRE BE S -

Cleaning workers are responsible for environmental hygiene, and they
may encounter different OSH hazards. One of the projects studied the

OSH challenges of cleansing workers in public housing estates, receiving 7_;;/’,, '/'/, = -
the OSH Best Project Scholarship. g

Bt 2% Bl T

SRR

Seeking Breakthrough from Research

and Innovation

OSH BEST PROJECT SCHOLARSHIP

Recognising that students from tertiary institutions are
the future labour force for society, the Council has set
up scholarships for outstanding research projects to
encourage studies on OSH topics for the community’s
benefit. In this year, the award-winning research projects
are related to different industries and fields. For example,
the OSH of outsourced cleaning workers in public rental
housing, safety effect of visual and audio distraction on
taxi drivers, technology-oriented analysis of the physical
fatigue of construction workers, and analysis on lift
maintenance practice in Hong Kong, etc.

We will keep abreast of the new development of
communities and industries, and carry out more
suitable studies, ranging from identifying the causes of
occupational diseases and accidents to understanding
working persons’ attitudes towards OSH in Hong
Kong, with the aim of developing specific solutions as
well as formulating appropriate publicity and education
strategies.
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One of the winners of
the OSH Best Project
Scholarship investigated
the impact of visual and
auditory interferences
(such as using mobile
phone apps or radio to
«  pick up orders) on driving
safety of taxi drivers.
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Making Information Accessible
on All Fronts
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The Council offered tips on prevention of COVID-19 to different sectors,

including catering staff, sedentary workers and property management

staff.
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Tips to “Move” more are illustrated with explainer video and
infographics which are simple and easy to understand.
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Dr Louie Hung-tak Lobo spoke in one of our online seminars,
encouraging the public to do more exercises while working from
home.
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In view of the pandemic development, we produced publications and
infographics to deliver related OSH advices, engaging the public in
fighting the virus together.



HEER BEHESH

Making Information Accessible
on All Fronts

In times of pandemic, we have strengthened the use of online channels to promote and deliver OSH
messages. Together with the mass media, we provide the public and the working population with the

latest OSH information.

SHARE PRACTICAL INFORMATION
DURING PANDEMIC

The Council carried out the “Fight the Virus Starts
with Me” campaign and enhanced the one-stop
webpage “COVID-19 OSH Information Pack”. It covers
the outline helping the enterprises to formulate OSH
measures, tailor-made guidelines and tips for frontline
employees on workplace hygiene and infection control.
We have also stepped up publicity and education by
producing publications and arranging media interviews.

To reduce the spread of COVID-19, working from home
has become the “new normal” under the COVID-19.
However, reducing gathering and social distancing also
posed challenges on both physical and mental health.
The Council organised seminars and produced easy-to-
follow infographics to remind employees to stay active
at home, and to pay attention to their mental health and

manage stress.
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Members of the ‘Safety Family’ are staged in the Council’s
promotional materials and WhatsApp stickers, which instil positive
spirit in the community during the pandemic.
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Before the Lunar New Year, a demonstration of proper household
cleaning was arranged for the media to give public some safety tips
when doing the household cleaning.

PROMOTE OSH MESSAGE
THROUGH DIVERSIFIED CHANNELS

The Council has created the “Safety Family” characters
who debuted in outdoor advertising, social media such
as Facebook and WhatsApp, and publications. They
become our mascots to promote work safety and
health to the public. We also worked with TV stations
to produce a variety of programmes and videos.
For example, a series of work safety videos covered
practical safety tips in the construction industry; “Love
in the Kitchen” explored safety issues of different
positions in the catering industry; “Move for Health”
and “Don’t Sit Yourself to... Death” promoted physical
activities, etc. They were broadcasted on TV and
online platforms. Taken advantage of the fame of the
artistes, the videos attracted widespread attention and
achieved the publicity goal.
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The series of work safety videos, starring Ben Wong and Andrea
So, was launched to promote safety in scaffolding, lifting operation,
electrical work and work above ground.
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The TV programme “Love in the Kitchen” interviewed catering staff
and their families sharing their joys and sorrows in this industry and
the importance of safety and health at work.
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Making Information Accessible - ML’A
on All Fronts
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Presented by: Nimisha Vandan
Date: 25™ February 2021
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We produced magazine,
posters, leaflets and stickers to
disseminate OSH message to

BT ER B B R BB - R E T IE BT - employees and employers.

The Council’s promotional materials on OSH are well received by
various sectors and have been displayed at different workplaces.

mosnsnEgEs 2 LT < X -] [ X )

LN N ]
3 L EREEN RN WANR: 5210, Eecw. seEn Q
Occummronas Sarer o Heassn Councn $% BEEEUNE.osHc
=X msaTesn g

awag L] mARRE mEREE RMEARS  WEOEREES mERn [EENE TEAeND )
B 2 lwsr!:z l!i'vs'uwu P —
I-KI!I“F!:III wemE
bt EE

llzlnl!‘=uﬂiin!!l-=;k-uls TR

J2 5 003 5k 1
DREEREEE

? @

B rnseas Ba% i or o
RIE TRIFISIEFELEEE - RITBBEBHHE RV EEREREANRTERFFLSE - e . i

It is important to maintain mental health during the pandemic. We strive to raise public awareness of
mental health through our website and social platforms.
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We disseminate OSH information to the community
through a variety of channels, such as television,
radio, newspapers, bus-body advertisements, MTR
advertising lightboxes, etc. As people’s habit on
acquiring information are changing, we kept pace with
the latest trends and made good and flexible use of
Facebook, Instagram, YouTube, etc. to reach different
target groups.

MULTI-LANGUAGES TO CATER FOR
DIFFERENT NEEDS

In order to disseminate OSH information to ethnic
minorities, the Council produced OSH comics and
leaflets in different ethnic minority languages. They are
issued in newspapers and magazines circulating in
various ethnic communities. We have also translated a
series of social media posts into minority languages for
their easy access to OSH information.

The Council makes use of extensive promotion
channels and diversified information platforms to
disseminate OSH information to members of the
public. The OSH messages are delivered in an easy-
to-comprehend manner to deepen the public’s
understanding and interests in various OSH topics.
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Using outdoor advertising on buses and MTR, the CounC/I has spread
the OSH information to every corner of the society.

HEER BEHESH

Making Information Accessible
on All Fronts
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The Council website (www.oshc.org.hk) receives a Silver Award under
the Web Accessibility Recognition Scheme.
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Displaying roadside banners to promote occupational safety and
health in districts.
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To step up our promotion for the ethnic minority, we prepared posts
in various languages on social media platforms.
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Connecting Global for WL’A@
OSH Sharing
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Example on DfS

¥ Hong Keng Indoor Velodrome-cum-Sports Centre

* Provided safe {orms for mamisnanse of all ceiling mounted scrvices
including fire es. lighting system & ventilation louvers system
+ Catwalks w & then lifted up by cranes for installation
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We shared the ‘design for safety’ approach in our construction B ©

project with the international community via webinar. Sharing is caring, the Council shared its trade-based publications on

fighting COVID-19 with the international counterparts, joining hands
to combat this global health threat.
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BRETD EHEBEERI
Connecting Global for
OSH Sharing

Occupational safety and health is a common concern for all countries and regions. The Council
leveraged the technology to continue communicate and collaborate with international counterparts to

exchange experience in promoting OSH during COVID-19.

WORK TOGETHER WITH
INTERNATIONAL COMMUNITY TO
COMBAT THE PANDEMIC

The COVID-19 pandemic has developed into a global
public health emergency. The control measures
imposed by various countries and the work-from-home
arrangement have transformed our work and everyday
lives — Hong Kong is no exception. We participated
in the online seminars organised by the Occupational
Risk Prevention International Foundation and shared
our perspective on the theme “Towards a New and
Safer Normal”.

IoT Based Real-Time Driving
Safety System

(HMIW) |

Phone Calling  Yawning

¥ Lane Departure Warning (1.DW)

ARREXERES

driving safety with the application of technology.

R 1SMA o] [= ] »

THE SEVENTH INTERNATIONAL

AWARDS
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In the video conference, we explained how Hong Kong bus operators enhance

“Thank you for your hundceds of entries” from the ISMA Judges and Cosedinators!

It is important to learn from each other’s experience on
combatting the pandemic. We took reference of the
prevention measures in other regions when preparing
our materials on pandemic prevention. We also shared
our “COVID-19 OSH Information Pack” with our
international counterparts, such as the Asia-Pacific
Occupational Safety and Health Organization, which
served as an effort to the global anti-pandemic work.

<3

BB 1t ERFE 155 & 7 2020 4F 8 A # A T AIE 1B SE 1617
1E) > ABEBRTKE A FIENTERNE -

The Council introduced the Proactive Leading Indicators

b o Guide which was announced by the International Social

Security Association in August 2020, in our Green Cross
Magazine.

v | BB A (Beware of Heat
Stroke)

Fear of Death

Award; Silver

Award: Silve Injury Area

Honoring Powerful Injury Prevention Media Campaigns. Vel ke st

safe@m.asmw:

Injury Area: Heat Stroke Organization: Oc

Council

Organization: Occyj

Country: Hong Kong
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Our videos “Beware of Heat Stroke” and “Fear of Death”, which received the Silver Award in the Ultra-short Video
Category of the International Safety Media Award (IMSA), are uploaded to the Award website, so that international
counterparts can draw on each other's good promotional practice even under the pandemic.
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Connecting Global for MF MM
OSH Sharing
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Equipped with various interactive teaching facilities, practical rooms and workshops, the OSH Academy in Tsing Yi attracts visitors from different
sectors.
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OSH Challenges and Strategies for Ageing Workforce
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To protect the OSH of the ageing workforce, the Council invited experts from Singapore and Taiwan to talk
about the challenges on OSH brought by the ageing workforce and the possible solutions.
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CONTINUE TO EXCHANGE OSH
INSIGHTS

The Vision Zero Global Campaign, initiated by the
International Social Security Association (ISSA), is
with the core belief that all work-related accidents
and occupational diseases are preventable. As a
regional partner of the Campaign, the Council actively
participated in international conferences during the
year and shared local experience via video conferences
on how to turn the vision into action.

While many countries and regions are facing similar
challenges on ageing population and striving to create
more employment opportunities for the elderly, the
provision of a safe and healthy work environment is
one of the key areas. The Council held an occupational
health seminar with the theme “OSH Challenges and
Strategies for Ageing Workforce”. In addition to local
scholars and institutional representatives, experts from
Singapore and Taiwan were also invited to share their
practices on manpower planning, which brought new
insights in creating a friendly environment for the elderly
employees in Hong Kong.

Located in Tsing Yi, the Occupational Safety and
Health Academy is equipped with a variety of teaching
facilities for different industries, which are designed to
enhance trainees’ understanding of OSH. The OSH
Immersive Experience Hall, presenting highly vivid
work scenes in truss-out scaffolds, allows workers to
experience the “accident” in a risk-free way and realise
the importance of implementing safety measures.

BEREN EBEX

Connecting Global for
OSH Sharing

We were invited by the European Network Education
and Training in Occupational Safety and Health to
contribute a chapter in the book “Safety and Health
Competence : A Guide for Cultures of Prevention”,
sharing our experience of applying virtual reality in
safety training.

Reflection on how to move forward with the promotion
of OSH culture under a pandemic context becomes
an international agenda. Virtual meeting with OSH
partners around the world allows us to continue the
effort to share practices and explore areas of mutual
interest and lay the groundwork for future collaboration.

Safety and Health Competence
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In the book “Safety and Health Competence. A Guide for Cultures of
Prevention”, which consists of articles written by scholars, experts
and corporate management, the Council shares its experience on
immersive safety training utilising virtual reality.
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In the Council’s OSH Immersive
Experience Hall, trainees can immerse
in a nearly real working environment and
complete work-at-height tasks so as to
experience the importance of following
safety measures.
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Appendix 1: Financial Statements
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND
HEALTH COUNCIL

(ESTABLISHED UNDER THE OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY
AND HEALTH COUNCIL ORDINANCE)

OPINION

We have audited the financial statements of Occupational Safety
and Health Council (the “Council”) set out on pages 40 to 57, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2021,
and the statement of income and expenditure, statement of changes
in capital and reserves, and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the Council as at 31 March 2021 and of its financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”)
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Occupational
Safety and Health Council Ordinance (CAP 398).

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSASs”) issued by the HKICPA and the Occupational Safety
and Health Council Ordinance (CAP 398). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the “Auditor’s responsibilities
for the audit of the financial statements” section of our report. We are
independent of the Council in accordance with the HKICPA's “Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants” (the “Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The Council is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the annual report
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion

thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the Other Information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of the
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing

to report in this regard.

THE COUNCIL'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Council is responsible for the preparation of financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA and the Occupational
Safety and Health Council Ordinance (CAP 398), and for such internal
control as the Council determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether

due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Council is responsible for
assessing the ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Council either intends to
liquidate or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do

S0.

The Council is also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting
process. The audit committee assists the Council in discharging its

responsibilities in this regard.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body,
in accordance with the terms of our engagement, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to

any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional

judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We also:

o identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal

control.

° obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion

on the effectiveness of the internal control.

° evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related

disclosures made by the Council.
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o conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Council’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Council to cease to

continue as a going concern.

o evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Council regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify

during our audit.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Tam Kwok Yiu

Practising Certificate Number P02575

Hong Kong, 10 June 2021
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W EER STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
EtZ 2021 F3H31 HIFF/Z FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
BaE 2021 2020
Notes B B
HK$ HK$
'ON Income
BRI Levy income 5 152,674,113 143,096,748
BRI Sponsorship 328,000 790,000
B A Interest income 6,815,949 8,494,237
1 RIZRK A UR ] Partial cost recovery from
training courses 9,171,821 17,179,555
EAR AR URA Consultancy service fee 9,908,828 9,301,581
WIEE B WA Collaborative project income 10,911,030 12,848,065
HAb g A Other income 214,322 325,977
F-L PN Total income 190,024,063 192,036,163
F Expenditure
LEMEY Operational expenditure 6 (105,194,496) (131,777,248)
WIEEE X Collaborative project expenditure (10,911,030) (12,848,065)
BT Non-recurrent expenditure 7 (1,933,437) (4,614,969)
W Total expenditure (118,038,963) (149,240,282)
TEERHBEEZEBA Surplus and total comprehensive
income for the year 71,985,100 42,795,881

BEZZRER « —ZT=TFZE
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B AR R TR STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
R202143 31 H AS AT 31 MARCH 2021
Bt 2021 2020
Notes T B
HK$ HK$
ERBEE Non-current assets
LIEYSEL Property and equipment 8 40,940,949 41,493,276
FHAEEE Right-of-use assets 9 1,357,787 1,798,152
e Deposits 409,832 409,832
42,708,568 43,701,260
REEE Current assets
JFE K B 3k R EL A FE MR R TR Accounts and other receivables 10 10,457,295 9,710,781
TEHTF IR Fixed deposits 472,171,491 396,973,564
R & MIRTTEE R Cash and bank balances 13,758,690 15,325,481
496,387,476 422,009,826
k=R Current liabilities
JESBR A K FERTE A Accounts payable and accruals 24,913,610 29,586,939
TEURER 3K Receipts-in-advance 37,724,767 32,940,996
AfartE Contract liabilities 11 1,470,248 118,180
BHBE T4 Mm% Provision for gratuities 617,558 264,668
HEAE Lease liabilities 12 437,346 415,542
65,163,529 63,326,325
REBEEZFE Net current assets 431,223,947 358,683,501
BEERABAR Total assets less current liabilities 473,932,515 402,384,761
kRBEE Non-current liabilities
HEaRE Lease liabilities 12 944,741 1,382,087
FEE Net assets 472,987,774 401,002,674
BERRGEE Reserve funds
BRI Accumulated surplus 13 397,046,825 324,509,398
feN Capital funds 13 40,940,949 41,493,276
BRHEE Development fund 13 = —
YIEKEIERE Building maintenance fund 13 35,000,000 35,000,000
472,987,774 401,002,674
W MERN2021 F6 A1I0BERLRBARE The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the
R - W TIIRRES: Council on 10 June 2021 and are signed on its behalf by:
REEEt - KFsat Dr. Alan Chan Hoi-shou, JP
*E Chairman
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EYNE

HEMRER STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
B 22021 F3H31 HiIFF/Z FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
gz 2021 2020
Notes i peiticd
HK$ HK$
RETH2HERE Operating activities
NEERH Surplus for the year 71,985,100 42,795,881
T - Adjustments for:
YN EREITE Depreciation on property
and equipment 1,931,739 11,375,972
EREEENTE Depreciation on right-of-use assets 440,365 403,667
HEAENF ST Interest on lease liabilities 82,458 93,810
FLEMA Interest income (6,815,949) (8,494,237)
EEESRBA 2B Surplus before working capital changes 67,623,713 46,175,093
3 0 R R R L A PR UK Increase in accounts and other
RIE receivables (290,582) (517,736)
CR) /e BR R & (Decrease)/Increase in accounts
fEFTE A payable and accruals (4,673,329) 4,908,575
HEANFEUBR X Increase in receipts-in-advance 4,783,771 2,971,966
En CRA) EREE Increase/(Decrease) in contract liabilities 1,352,068 (814,340)
B CRD)EHET Increase/(Decrease) in provision for
K & gratuities 352,890 (475,380)
BEEE 2B ESRAFE Net cash generated from operations 69,148,531 52,248,178
RETBHZRERE Investing activities
BEYERBBZAR Purchase of property and equipment (1,379,412) (1,435,678)
HhNTE BATF R Increase in fixed deposits (75,197,927) (55,093,086)
BUFILEMA Interest income received 6,360,017 8,962,999
BRETE2ESRHFEE Net cash used in investing activities (70,217,322) (47,565,765)
RMETHZRHERE Financing activities
EEHERE Repayment of lease liabilities 12 (498,000) (498,000)
RETE2ESRHFE Net cash used in financing activities (498,000) (498,000)
ReRBELEEEE Net (decrease)/increase in cash
CRiZ) e nFaE and cash equivalents (1,566,791) 4,184,413
FHEERRLEEER Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of year 43,325,481 39,141,068
FRREPRESEEER Cash and cash equivalents
at end of year 41,758,690 43,325,481
HePBESEEERZ Analysis of cash and cash equivalents
R at end of year:
& RARTTAEER Cash and bank balances 13,758,690 15,325,481
m:R=EARIETEE  Add: bank fixed deposits with original
T maturity within three months 28,000,000 28,000,000
41,758,690 43,325,481

BEZ2RER « —E-_BFEF_FT_—FER
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‘EYNE

BEXRRBHEER STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN CAPITAL AND RESERVES
HZE2021F3H31 HIFFE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
“ant BEXfE RRMGHE WEESHE am
Building
Accumulated Capital Development  maintenance
surplus funds fund fund Total
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
R2019%4A1R Balance at 1 April 2019 271,247,650 51,433,570 586,409 34,939,164 358,206,793
BAMERERERE  Transfer to building maintenance fund
fEe on provision of building maintenance
reserve (60,836) - — 60,836 —
BEEBARGEREBE  Transfer to capital funds for additions
EPE of property and equipment (849,269) 1,435,678 (586,409) - -
HEBAREURSE  Transfer from capital funds to match
EMEEH depreciation charge for the year 11,375,972 (11,375,972) - - -
FEEANAEE Total comprehensive income for the year 42,795,881 - - - 42,795,881
R2020F3F31H Balance at 31 March 2020 and
% 20204 A1H 1 April 2020 324,509,398 41,493,276 — 35,000,000 401,002,674
HEEENFEREEE  Transfer to capital funds for additions of
MmERR property and equipment (1,379,412) 1,379,412 - - -
BEBAREURSE  Transfer from capital funds to match
EmEEH depreciation charge for the year 1,931,739 (1,931,739 - - -
FE2ERALSE Total comprehensive income for the year 71,985,100 - - - 71,985,100
2021437318 Balance at 31 March 2021 397,046,825 40,940,949 - 35,000,000 472,987,774
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

CORPORATE STATUS

The Council is established under the Occupational Safety and
Health Council Ordinance (CAP 398) in 1988. The registered
office and place of operation is situated at 19th Floor, China
United Centre, 28 Marble Road, North Point, Hong Kong.

The purposes of the Council are (a) to foster greater awareness
among the community; (b) to promote the application of
modern technology; (c) to promote education and training; (d) to
disseminate technical knowledge; (e) to develop strategies and
formulate programmes; (f) to provide consultancy services; and
(9) to encourage and facilitate co-operation and communication
between the Government, employers, employees and relevant
professional and academic bodies, in furtherance of the
encouragement and promotion of higher standards of safety
and health for people at work.

BASIS OF PREPARATION
(@) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and the requirements of
the Occupational Safety and Health Council Ordinance
(the “Ordinance”).

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost basis.

(c) Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in the Council’s
functional currency, Hong Kong dollars (‘HK$”).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

3. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

(@)

(b)

Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs — Effective 1 April
2020
Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKAS 8 Amendment to Definition
of Material
HKFRSs (Amendments) Conceptual Framework for
Financial Reporting
(Revised)

The new or revised HKFRSs that are effective from
1 April 2020 did not have any material impact on the
Council’s accounting policies.

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are
not yet effective

The following new/revised HKFRSs, potentially relevant
to the Council’s financial statements, have been issued,
but are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Council.

Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as
Current or Non-current®

Amendments to HKFRS 16 Covid-19-Related Rent
Concessions'

Amendments to HKAS 37 Onerous Contracts — Cost
of Fulfiling a Contract?

Amendments to HKAS 1 and Disclosure of Accounting

HKFRS Practice Statement 2 Policies®

Amendments to HKAS 8 Definition of Accounting

Estimates®

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

June 2020

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2022

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2023

The Council considered that applying the new HKFRSs
will not have any material impact on the Council’s
accounting policies and financial statements.
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B SRR AL NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HZEZ2021F3H31 HIFFE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
4. FESTECER 4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) MERFEE (a Property and equipment
YIS MR TR AR RET T E Property and equipment are stated at acquisition cost

R ZFHREREDIR -

MERZE LN ABIELBER
R EZEIER BEEAZK
Reo HIEKARBHEEZIERR
B 2 R RAC B F 258 A e it A B
ZfF - Ml B 2 KAREER] 525
SR T ARE 2 REES R
REBLEE - FTAEMEE R
REEEEZEFFEANKE
HEERANER B o

W N R R E AR R E R F
NEREFEIE - UTHFEX
HSHERA

T R EEEY) 2%
FAERKEE 20%
YN 33%
THEMEEE 1%
B 33%

AEREH - FMSREERFTES
EDRESEERER IR
AR LR

WEEZRIMESNEMGFT K
El &5 - AR HURZEHE AT
T -

HE—EMERRBEZRETH
EFREFREARmEZE
B WS EERANER

BEZ2RER « —E-_BFEF_FT_—FER

less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

The cost of property and equipment includes its
purchase price and the costs directly attributable to
acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs are included
in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Council and the cost of them can be
measured reliably. All other costs, such as repairs and
maintenance are charged to the statement of income
and expenditure during the period in which they are
incurred.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of property
and equipment over their estimated useful lives, using
the straight line method, at the following rates per
annum:

Leasehold land and buildings 2%
Furniture and fixtures 20%
Office equipment 33%
Leasehold improvements 11%
Motor vehicle 33%

The assets’ residual values, depreciation methods
and useful lives are reviewed annually, and adjusted if
appropriate, at each reporting date.

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

The gain or loss arising on retirement or disposal is
determined as the difference between the sale proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised
in the statement of income and expenditure.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(b)

()

(d)

Leasing

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys a right to control the use of an identified asset
for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

The Council recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease
liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-
use asset is initially measured at cost (which comprises
the initial measurement of lease liabilities, initial direct
costs, reinstatement costs, any payments made at
or before the commencement date less any lease
incentives received), and subsequently at cost less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. The
right-of-use asset is depreciated over the shorter of the
asset’s useful life and the lease term on a straight-line
basis.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present
value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest
rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily
determined, the Council’s incremental borrowing rate
is used. Generally, the Council uses its incremental
borrowing rate as the discount rate. The lease liability is
subsequently increased by the interest cost on the lease
liability and decreased by lease payments made.

Payments associated with short-term leases (i.e., leases
with a lease term of 12 months or less) and low value
leases are expensed on a straight-line basis.

Employee benefits

Staff leave entitlements at the end of the reporting
period are taken up as liabilities according to Hong
Kong Accounting Standard 19 “Employee Benefits”.

Accounts and other payables
Accounts and other payables are initially recognised at
fair value and subsequently carried at amortised cost.
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Sy s R NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 22021 F3H31 HiIFF/Z FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
4., FEESITHEE(B) 4.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)
(e) EHEE (e) Contract liabilities
AXWBEEERREF ZEMR Contract liability represents the Council’s obligation to

®

(9)
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(9)

(h)

provide service to a customer for which the Council has
received consideration from the customer.

Accounts and other receivables

Accounts and other receivables are initially recognised
at fair value and subsequently carried at amortised cost
less allowance for expected credit losses. The Council
measured the loss allowance for its accounts and other
receivables at an amount equal to the lifetime expected
credit losses.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank
and on hand, demand deposits with banks and
other financial institutions, and short-term, highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within
three months of maturity at acquisition.

Recognition of income
Levy is recognised as income when it becomes payable
to the Council.

Sponsorship income is recognised to match the costs
that they are intended to compensate.

Recovery from training courses and service fee income
are recognised over time when the related services are
provided.

Interest income is recognised on time-proportion basis
using effective interest method.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

4. FESHBE(GE) 4.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)
(i) BERSIAREE @i) Provisions and contingent liabilities
INRBZBES D EERNF & Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
BrASETEES  AmEfg or amount when the Council has a legal or constructive
B EE L E RN ERING obligation arising as a result of a past event, which will
R LAYEH A SER A T - B probably result in an outflow of economic benefits that
REERZSHIEBIECE can be reasonably estimated.
B -
Bz T AR BE g + 3k Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
BRASRETEE R ST - BB benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
HMEEREERIABE BRI estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
KB R 2O 2 AT BE MR GN o B contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
AggzEF(HFAENHA B of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
HZEAREMHZ HIRESETE) the existence of which will only be confirmed by the
MEBERIABE - BRIFLER occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
F T 2 AT BE AR o events, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
5. HEBA 5. LEVY INCOME
2021 2020
HK$ HK$
= CIE] Levies received from
— BUF — Government 7,897,631 6,913,568
— EERERR — Employees’ Compensation Insurance
BRERR Levies Management Board 144,776,482 136,183,180
152,674,113 143,096,748
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B R R M AT NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 22021 F3H31 HiIFF/Z FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
5 BEKA(E) 5.  LEVY INCOME (CONTINUED)

@)

1% B i ERER BRI S - 1RRT
B REHERBREBREERR
BEERERNLESEEER
FETRLR -

BEZRBREE202143A31H
IFFE - B2 EEHERR
BHRERREARFHEILEXR
20/58 (2020 F[E : 20/58) °

EEMERBREUREAREEH
B IR B B (R & #5.8% (2020 :
5.8%) °

BEZZRER « —ZT=TFZE

(@)

In accordance with Section 7 of the Employees’
Compensation Insurance Levies Ordinance, the
Employees’ Compensation Insurance Levies
Management Board is to distribute a proportion of its
net resources to the Occupational Safety and Health
Council on a quarterly basis.

The proportion of the net resources of the Employees’
Compensation Insurance Levies Management Board
to be distributed to the Occupational Safety and Health
Council for the year ended 31 March 2021 was fixed at
20/58 (2020: 20/58).

The Employees’ Compensation Insurance Levy payable
on each premium payable by an insured in respect
of any insurance policy issued by an insurer was
prescribed at 5.8% (2020: 5.8%) on the said premium.
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B FE 3R R 5T NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HZE2021F3H31 HIFFE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
6. KEMHEXZH 6. OPERATIONAL EXPENDITURE
2021 2020
B it s
HK$ HK$
THEA Administrative expenses 3,898,460 4,115,775
ERTEN S Auditor’s remuneration 147,300 142,000
MERRETE Depreciation on property and equipment 1,931,739 11,375,972
FREEENE Depreciation of right-of-use assets 440,365 403,667
B Information 2,152,191 2,237,641
FENEEBME  Legal and professional fees 152,150 49,000
BARS AR TS M5t & Consultancy services and programmes 2,930,420 6,236,752
GohEE AT ®  Overseas conferences and seminars - 365,812
NHEE Public relations affairs 3,896 23,252
E1HIEE Publicity programmes 14,195,512 20,412,556
FERK Research grants 1,010,955 2,296,972
BT % Staff salaries and related costs 63,360,706 63,305,495
SRR E Training and education 14,888,344 20,718,543
HEBBEOFESZHE Interest on lease liabilities 82,458 93,811
105,194,496 131,777,248
7. FERKEMIEH 7.  NON-RECURRENT EXPENDITURE
2021 2020
bt peiticd
HK$ HK$

BIEENIETITES  Construction and Designated Industries Injured

BEEERTIE Employees Return-to-work Pilot Scheme

B 634,209 548,469
HEEEIEE Thematic Promotion Programmes 361,980 3,072,379
B2 R Enhanced OSH Star Enterprise Scheme

— B EEERL  for Recycling Industry

LR 937,248 994,121

1,933,437 4,614,969
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B2 2021 F3H31 HIFF)E FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
8. WIERFE 8. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
TR BER PAE HE
BN %E B E:40 B A
Leasehold Furniture
land and and Office Leasehold Motor
buildings fixtures equipment improvements vehicle Total
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HK$
KA Cost
117412020 At 1 April 2020 71,024,144 2,720,066 4,711,230 59,563,017 583,257 138,601,714
nE Additions - 189,719 242,745 946,948 - 1,379,412
14 31/3/2021 At 31 March 2021 71,024,144 2,909,785 4,953975 60,509,965 583,257 139,981,126
ZENE Accumulated depreciation
17412020 At 1 Apri 2020 29,966,401 2,480,157 4,515,606 59,563,017 583,257 97,108,438
ik Depreciation 1,420,484 143,777 232,200 135,278 - 1,931,739
1431/3/2021 At 31 March 2021 31,386,835 2,623,934 4,747,806 59,698,295 583,257 99,040,177
KA Cost
1#1/4/2019 At 1 Apri 2019 71,024,144 2,706,666 4578214 58,278,755 583,257 137,166,036
RE Addtions - 13,400 133,016 1,289,262 - 1,435,678
14 31/3/2020 At 31 March 2020 71,024,144 2,720,066 4,711,230 59,563,017 583,257 138,601,714
ZRNE Accumulated depreciation
121/4/2019 At 1 April 2019 28,645,918 2,281,968 4,191,949 50,129,374 583,257 85,732,466
ik Depreciation 1,420,483 198,189 323,657 9,433,643 - 11375972
1431/3/2020 At 31 March 2020 29,966,401 2,480,157 4,515,606 59,563,017 583257 97,108,438
REFE Carrying amount
14 31/3/2021 At 31 March 2021 39,637,259 285,851 206,169 811,670 — 40,940,949
1431/3/2020 At 31 March 2020 41,057,743 239,909 195,624 - — 41493276
@) TH Y AR S N ER B (@) The land is held in Hong Kong on long-term leases.
f o
(b) T REEY T RERL R 2 A (b) The land and buildings are used as head office and
PEE R IR 0 o REE training centre of the Council. The properties are situated
MR E AL A S BB 28 TR EEE at 18/F and 19/F, China United Centre, 28 Marble Road,
18 K19 - North Point, Hong Kong.
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B R R MEE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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9. [FHEEE 9. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS
2021 2020
WAERE PWNERME
Office Office
equipment equipment
gl prigecs
HK$ HK$
HAFEA] At beginning of the year 1,798,152 —
FAFBHE Lease commenced during the year - 2,201,819
e Depreciation for the year (440,365) (4083,667)
RER At end of the year 1,357,787 1,798,152
10. FEWERFAR H UK 10. ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
2021 2020
i ook
HK$ HKS
FEULER TR Accounts receivable 5,899,818 5,318,860
Hith el I K354 Other receivables and deposits 4,166,352 3,710,420
SENEC Prepayments 391,125 681,501
10,457,295 9,710,781
1. &HE8E 11. CONTRACT LIABILITIES
2021 2020
kot Pt
HK$ HK$
HHIARERIZATEAR  Contract liabilities arising from
BHBEE training courses 1,470,248 118,180
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B R R MEE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B E 2021 F3 A31 HILFE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
12. HEEE 12. LEASE LIABILITIES
2021 2020
HK$ HK$
REF] At beginning of the year 1,797,629 —
HESEEM Lease commenced during the year - 2,201,818
FEZH Interest expenses 82,458 93,811
B Repayment (498,000) (498,000)
RER At end of the year 1,382,087 1,797,629
EREF AR R K Reconciliation to the statement
IR of financial position:
SECI=EE Current liabilities 437,346 415,542
REAE Non-current liabilities 944,741 1,382,087
RER At end of the year 1,382,087 1,797,629

BEZERER « —T_ZFE_ZT_—FFK




fisk1 - BAREERE

Appendix 1: Financial Statements

‘EYNE

B SRR P EE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HZE2021F3H31 HIFFE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
13. BAKFE 13. CAPITAL AND RESERVES
(a) FHEMERERN: (a) The following describes the nature and purposes of
reserve funds:
it RELEREN Funds Nature and purpose of funds
(1) #B%  PREERRDEA (1) Accumulated surplus  Cumulative surplus recognised in
BB statement of income and expenditure.
@ EXRE BErRERRYCEE (2) Capital funds Capital funds represent funds used
ZMEREE - ERE by the Council for the purchase
B B R IAR of property and equipment. Capital
HEEMEBARFE funds are released to the accumulated
HEME R EN R surplus in line with the related
/(1) - depreciation and gain/(loss) on disposal
charged to the statement of income and
expenditure.
Q) EEREE RERUIBZRUEE (3) Development fund  Fund set aside for setting up Immersive
BREZBRPL - Type Virtual Reality System for OSH
Training.
@) MEEE DEECREBERATE (4) Building maintenance  Building maintenance fund represent
1 EYARH A NEER fund funds used by the Council for the
B - MESBRE refurbishment of the public area of
R R B RRIE leasehold buildings. The funds will be
BT - released to the accumulated surplus
with the related expenditure charged to
the statement of income and expenditure.
(b) ERER (b) Capital management

BZRHERNBREREBMREK
hzRRE  BARE BERFE
BEMEREEEE -

BZREEERANTI2ABTEMR
% BRI L MR A R HE
RBZ BN AT R ARRZ A2
afE-

BZRERERZBNERNETEMR
EEREMRERRLBHER
s

Capital of the Council comprises accumulated surplus,
capital funds, development fund and buildings maintenance
fund as shown in the statement of financial position.

The Council’s primary objectives when managing capital
are to safeguard the Council’s ability to continue as a
going concern and to enable the Council to meet its
liabilities as they fall due for the foreseeable future.

The Council’s capital structure is regularly reviewed and
managed with due regard to the capital management
practices of the Council.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

14. TAXATION

The Council is not liable to Hong Kong profits tax by virtue of

Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

15.  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Council is exposed to various financial risks which are

discussed below:

(a) Interest rate risk

The Council’s exposure to market risk for changes in
interest rates relates primarily to the bank balances and
fixed deposits.

)

Interest rate profile
The following table details the interest rate profile
of the Council’s bank deposits at the end of the

FR B - reporting period:
2021 2020
i ok
HK$ HK$
RITIFR Bank deposits 475,228,388 397,323,070

Effective annual interest rate

0.20%-1.52% 2.10%-2.71%

(i) B E ST

R2021F3A31H - &
FIR AN, 525 (2020:
25) EEE - A EME
BRFTE - ABLRHH
AFEERGRBRGTE
n R A A 1,180,429
(2020: 71 992,434) °

IR REE ST TIRR A
REPNEFEEE I
FERR % B FHEN R R
HERTTEAR - FIRIE M,
25 B A B R R E IR
EBHMEREBET —EF
EHERILHEANEIE
AT BE R BRI -

BEZ2RER « —E-_BFEF_FT_—FER

(i)

Sensitivity analysis

At 31 March 2021, it is estimated that a general
increase/decrease of 25 (2020: 25) basis points
in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, would increase/decrease the Council’s
surplus for the year and accumulated surplus by
HK$1,180,429 (2020: HK$992,434).

The sensitivity analysis above has been
determined assuming that the changes in
interest rates had occurred at the end of the
reporting period and had been applied to the
exposure to interest rate risk for bank deposits
in existence at that date. The 25 basis points
increase or decrease represents management’s
assessment of a reasonably possible change in
interest rates over the period until the end of the
next reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

15. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(b)

(c)

FERRE (b)

M2021E3A31H - B R X
HAZAH) 84% (2020: 87%) K B B
ZREANEFL BESBITE
FY B ZREFE—EHEER

& o
AA

REBETERE ()

BZREHEERPELRER

=
= °

ERMABEZANIHBB RN

Credit risk

At the end of the reporting period, the Council has some
concentration of credit risk as 84% (2020: 87%) of total
accounts receivable were due from the Council’s largest
customer (Hong Kong government departments).

Liquidity risk

The Council manages liquidity risk by continuously
monitoring forecast and cash flows.

The contractual maturities of financial liabilities are

N shown below:
HERBER R—FR —FE
IREE RERBHEAHE R EREF BLREF
Total More than
contractual Within 1 1 year but
Carrying undiscounted year or on less than
2021 amount cash flows demand 5 years
R ke R ke
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
HE&E Lease liabilities 1,382,087 1,494,000 498,000 996,000
Hih &R B E Other financial liabilites 64,726,183 64,726,183 64,726,183 =
66,108,270 66,220,183 65,224,183 996,000
HIERBLER R—FR —FE
fREE Ren=EER R E KR BALRESF
Total More than
contractual Within 1 1 year but
Carrying undiscounted year or on less than
2020 amount cash flows demand 5 years
e T potes T
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
HEAaE Lease liabilities 1,797,629 1,992,000 498,000 1,494,000
Efh&a&E Other financial liabilites 62,910,783 62,910,783 62,910,783 —
64,708,412 64,902,783 63,408,783 1,494,000
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CHAIRMAN MEMBERS

Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP Dr Johnnie Casire CHAN Chi-kau, BBS, JP
Ms CHIANG Lai-ling

VICE-CHAIRMAN Ir Helen KWAN Po-jen

Mr CHAN Wing-on, JP Dr LAM Chor-yin
Mr LO Tai-chi

Dr David MONG Tak-yeung
Ms NG Wai-yee, MH, JP
Ms SHEA Wai-man
Ms SIU Sin-man
Professor Grace SZETO Pui-yuk
Mr TSUI Wai-tim
Mr WONG Ping
Dr Loretta YAM Yin-chun, BBS
Ms Wendy YUEN Miu-ling
Mr Thomas HUI Hoi-hon
Chief Assistant Secretary (Works)
Development Bureau
Mr Chris SUN Yuk-han, JP
Commissioner for Labour (from 21 December
2020)
Mr Carlson CHAN Ka-shun, JP
Commissioner for Labour (up to 20 December
2020)
Dr To Kwong-yuk
Chief Chemist (Forensic Science Div)

Government Laboratory
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TRHEIISBZRHHEE2020-21 FENBZRASERLER

BZRAEEE

BZRHE

RESEL - KT (EE) 4/4
BRok &4 - A4t (BlER) 4/4
[RERBEL - FEHESE - AFHL- 3/3
BEERt 4/4
FEY TIZAD 4/4
M e 4/4
NS 3/4
SEBEL 4/4
REERL  REHE - KF@EtL 4/4
KREHL L 3/3
et 3/4
AIEN =2 3/4
BRENEAE 1/4
B PR 3/3
ARERE - REFEE" 3/3
RYPEE L 4/4
BRBEBEMER (TH) 4/4
BTEERSKHERE 4/4
B Sem s L& 4/4

R20204 8 B 22 Bt MR L BAk B
2020-21 FEBLZ B 8 T HE X A 92% (2019-20: 83%) °
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THE FOLLOWING TABLE SETS OUT THE ATTENDANCE OF COUNCIL MEMBERS AT COUNCIL
MEETINGS IN 2020-21:

Council Meeting

Council Members

Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP (Chairman) 4/4
Mr CHAN Wing-on, JP (Vice-Chairman) 4/4
Dr Johnnie Casire CHAN Chi-kau, BBS, JP* 3/3
Ms CHIANG Lai-ling 4/4
Ir Helen KWAN Po-jen 4/4
Dr LAM Chor-yin 4/4
Mr LO Tai-chi 3/4
Dr David MONG Tak-yeung 4/4
Ms NG Wai-yee, MH, JP 4/4
Ms SHEA Wai-man* 3/3
Ms SIU Sin-man 3/4
Professor Grace SZETO Pui-yuk 3/4
Mr TSUI Wai-tim 1/4
Mr WONG Ping* 3/3
Dr Loretta YAM Yin-chun, BBS* 3/3
Ms Wendy YUEN Miu-ling 4/4
Chief Assistant Secretary (Works), Development Bureau 4/4
Commissioner for Labour or his representative 4/4
Government Chemist or his representative 4/4

* As Council Member from 22 August 2020
The average attendance rate of Council Members in 2020-21 is 92 % (2019-20: 83%)).

Occupational Safety and Health Council ® Annual Report 2020-2021




fiiik4 : Bk 2R ERAEE
Appendix 4: Organisation Chart of the
Occupational Safety and Health Council

BEZERER |
=5 ENEER mgggw ﬂ;égﬁ SEEEEe
Wi sxmny | Gnzms | ssnem | JURE iy
S E i ST ShEE ZHEEY BHEEY
o B2 E BERER | BE%RiE
mpmpg | BRED | mewe | o ser| weax | o% Bk | =axss
Baiay | BESTS | meis | £gXz: | BRRES | BEXEZ | EAERT
sazag | RODEF | puzme | mmits ZEE | REANE | frEE
= EEZES EEZES | BEzZEe
REX ol EHOES
& i . BEREE %
e Ul BTy
& WE - B T,
® RSB s BER %
e e R

62

BEZEZRER « —B_BFE_Z_—FF§




‘EYEE

fisk4 : BXZE2EERASE

Appendix 4: Organisation Chart of the
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Occupational Safety and Health Council
Finance & Education & Publicit
Secretariat Audit Committee Administration Training Commi ttge
Committee Committee
Admini;tration Professional Chemical Occupational Safe
Public Services Research Safety & Health Health Community
ublicity Division Committee Advisory Advisory Advisory
Division Committee Committee Committee
OSH Star Construction
OSH Star A .
Hong Kong A . Enterprise - & Designated
OSH Enterprise - Catering ) B
Enhancement OSHEFS Safe“f & H(_ealth RMAA Safety | Safety & Health e nousty JRE njured
Screening Certification .y . Safety & Health Employees
Scheme for SME . , Accreditation Steering '
Committee Committee | Scheme Steering | - goneme Steering| ~ Committee S I it
Committee Committee 9 Scheme Steering Scheme Steering
: Committee Committee
. Electrical &
Cater_mg_ & Construction Mechanical Health Care B ort
glaspitdity Indust Trade & Repair Services e ==l
Services Y nep Retail Trade
of Vehicles
Property
Information Logistics & M . Management, SRR TE
: anufacturing A &
& Freight Environmental .
.. Industry . Professional
Communications J Transport Industry Hygiene & Servi
. ervices
Recycling
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AUDIT COMMITTEE
MEMBERSHIP

RESEL  KAFEL(EE)

Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP (Chairman)

REREL - WRFEE - AFEL

Dr Johnnie Casire CHAN Chi-kau, BBS, JP

Mr WONG Ping

Rzt

Ms Wendy YUEN Miu-ling

RoxBRE KMt

Mr Jeff LEUNG Wing-yan, JP

MBERITEREES FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
ZERE MEMBERSHIP

SEBEL(FE) Dr David MONG Tak-yeung (Chairman)

BERENL Ms CHIANG Lai-ling

MREEEA Dr LAM Chor-yin

REBLLT  KEBHE - AFHL

Ms NG Wai-yee, MH, JP

fyerBiE

Dr TO Kwong-yuk

SBSAF A (H2020FE 11 A3 H#E)

Mr WAN Chi-ping (from 3 November 2020)

BRER I+ (£ 202011 A28 1E)

Ms Jenny WU Ching-han (up to 2 November 2020)

BeRERE(EAZLE) Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
HERIREES EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMITTEE
ZERE MEMBERSHIP

RESEL K FEL(EE)

Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP (Chairman)

Mr WONG Ping

EHPEL - X

Dr Loretta YAM Yin-chun, BBS

RERELE

Mr TSUI Wai-tim

WELLE

Mr TSE Yau-lok

BLRERE(ERZER)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

BEZERER « —T_ZFE_ZT_—FFK
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PUBLICITY COMMITTEE
MEMBERSHIP

BRoKZ A - KFML ()

Mr CHAN Wing-on, JP (Chairman)

REREL - WERAEE - KF@EtL

Dr Johnnie Casire CHAN Chi-kau, BBS, JP

REFL L Ms SHEA Wai-man
RERESE Mr TSUI Wai-tim
FHEMEE Mr Thomas HUI Hoi-hon
HREIE A Mr KWOK Wang-hing

hELE  KEBHE

Mr Lawrence NG San-wa, MH

REXIEL - TiZRM

Ir Dr Sammy WAN Kin-man

RFHBER Dr LEUNG Chi-chiu
REREHL Dr NG Ka-wing
EBAASE A Mr LAW Kwok-ming
R B B o A Mr SO Kwok-wai
FERIEL Dr LI Chi-moon
BEEXAE Mr MAK Yik-cheong
EEELA Mr POON Tat-hang
MEZut Ms KAN Wai-chi

BrRERS (EAZLR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

MREES RESEARCH COMMITTEE

ZEHE MEMBERSHIP

RITEM B2 (/) Professor Grace SZETO Pui-yuk (Chairperson)
BEXZ L Ms SIU Sin-man

FEY TIZAD Ir Helen KWAN Po-jen

MYBET Dr TO Kwong-yuk

HBRAZE S 4 (B 2020 11 A 11 B#2)

Mr WOO Ming-lau (from 11 November 2020)

SEiR B (FE 202011 A10H1E)

Dr WAN Yuen-kong (up to 10 November 2020)

BrRERS (EAZR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

T—HEL - TR0 - KL CEEZE

Ir Dr Derrick PANG Yat-bond, JP (Co-opt Member)
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tEmEeRREEZAEE CHEMICAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

ZEEE MEMBERSHIP

MYBIELS (FE) Dr TO Kwong-yuk (Chairman)

BERERE Mr LO Tai-chi

BEX T Ms SIU Sin-man

AIEMM E 2% Professor Grace SZETO Pui-yuk

P FrEL Dr Priscilla LEE Pui-sze

FRIZHESEA (20208 A 22 HiE)

Mr CHAN Wai-kee (from 22 August 2020)

EERLEE(E2020FE8 A21 HIE)

Mr WONG Chi-ming (up to 21 August 2020)

PREHE Professor LEE Hung-kay
FEREE Mr HUN Sau-ming
pageille e Mr Donald WUN Kwok-fung

REZ S E(B2020E 12 A29 B#E)

Mr LAI Wai-hei (from 29 December 2020)

MEFE L (FE2020E12 A28 HIE)

Mr LAM Kin-kwan (up to 28 December 2020)

WErt

Ms Sophia CHENG Siu-lin

EREREE (R 202011 A13@#)

Dr CHOW Chor-yiu (from 13 November 2020)

EEZRE(E2020F 11 A12H1E)

Dr Philip WONG Kin-ho (up to 12 November 2020)

S

Dr Edwin LUI Kon-hung

HEEEL Dr NG Ping-chung
BeRERnsE(EAZLE) Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
H%ZHLE RI¥E — RIEREEBELZE OSH STAR ENTERPRISE — RMAA SAFETY

AN
= Ea
AFtEBEERES

ACCREDITATION SCHEME STEERING
COMMITTEE

ZEEE MEMBERSHIP

PRGSEL - AFat(FE) Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP (Chairman)
EXGE ) e Dr David MONG Tak-yeung

P =i oot Mr WAN Chi-ping

ML A Mr Thomas HUI Hoi-hon

FEEE A (20208 A 22 HiE)

Mr LUK Wai-kee (From 22 August 2020)

BB E (E2020E8 A21 B1E)

Mr TSE Cheuk-man (Up to 21 August 2020)

oM R e 4 (20208 A 22 HiE)

Mr CHAN Pui-leung (From 22 August 2020)

BRESE  BREFT
(Z2020F8 A21HIL)

Mr Jimmy POON Wing-fai, MH
(Up to 21 August 2020)

BLRERE(ERZR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

BEZRERRER s —T-TFEE-_T=_—FFR
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OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH ADVISORY

COMMITTEE
ZEEE MEMBERSHIP
MRBERAE (FE) Dr LAM Chor-yin (Chairman)
%iﬁzﬁi Ms SHEA Wai-man
EERDEL  WEFAEE Dr Loretta YAM Yin-chun, BBS
’J‘#ﬁi Ms Wendy YUEN Miu-ling

FAFE4 (H20205F8 A 22 HiE)

Dr KWAN Yu (from 22 August 2020)

ST KRAZE A (£ 2020FE8 A21 HIE)

Dr Henry KONG Wing-ming (up to 21 August 2020)

PRERE Dr CHAN King-hong
B RVACEE S €53 Professor Shelly TSE Lap-ah
ZBRER B Dr KWOK Kai-him
T A Mr Patrick SO Tsz-wah
%Zﬁ?%ﬁﬁi Ms Katherine SHIU Ka-wan
HE4 (2020648 A22HitE) Dr WONG Hoi-kei (from 22 August 2020)

@*E**E%(Izozoisﬂ 21 A1k)

Dr CHIM Pak-wing (up to 21 August 2020)

IR E

Dr WAN Yuen-kong

BrRERS (EAZLER)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

REXNEETEZGREERTE

TEFEBEERSS

CONSTRUCTION AND DESIGNATED
INDUSTRIES INJURED EMPLOYEES
RETURN-TO-WORK PILOT SCHEME
STEERING COMMITTEE

LZEEE MEMBERSHIP

WRBERAE () Dr LAM Chor-yin (Chairman)
hERE A Mr Ronnie NG Wing-fat
EERIBE A RERE Mr Jimmy POON Wing-fai, MH
et Mr Patrick KWAN Mei-sing

m Fh4& Mr WONG Ping

ERRE Dr LAW Sheung-wai
TS Mr Patrick SO Tsz-wah

o LG Ms Katherine SHIU Ka-wan
BENEA Dr WAN Yuen-kong
BLRBERE(EAZLE) Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

Occupational Safety and Health Council ® Annual Report 2020-2021

67



fiéks . EEZESETERE

Appendix 5: Membership of
the Functional Committees

ZVN.E

CATERING SAFETY AND HEALTH STEERING

68

ZERE

COMMITTEE
MEMBERSHIP

BROKZSEE Kt (2E)

Mr CHAN Wing-on, JP (Chairman)

(EEE e

Mr Jacky HO Yan-ching

pRERB 2+ Ms Helen CHAN

i BASAE Mr WOO Lun
FTHRBLEE Mr LEE Chung-yin
MEL 2 5 A4 Mr LAM Kwok-leung

Z{ERR A (202058 A 22 HFE)

Mr LEE Tak-ming (from 22 August 2020)

BRESE(FE2020FE8 A21 B1E)

Mr LO Tai-chi (up to 21 August 2020)

Mr LEUNG Kui-tang

S (20208 A22 BiE)

Mr LAW Hak-sing (from 22 August 2020)

MEREE (220208 A21 HIE)

Mr LAM Fung-yuen (up to 21 August 2020)

STEE%E (B 2020FE8 A22 BiE)

Mr Maurice KONG (from 22 August 2020)

E=AiE (FE2020E8 A2181E)

Mr Henry MA (up to 21 August 2020)

RIS E

Mr KWOK Wang-hing

A EA Mr Calvin TSE
P = oot Mr WAN Chi-ping
BLRERE(EAZLE) Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

BER2RES TSHEHE
ABEER

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH
EMPLOYEES’ PARTICIPATION SCHEME
(OSHEPS) SCREENING COMMITTEE

ZERE MEMBERSHIP
BEY TIZA (F/%) Ir Helen KWAN Po-jen (Chairperson)
REFE L - REFE - KFALT Ms NG Wai-yee, MH, JP

4
$

—

R

AL

BE EAEE

X

Dr Loretta YAM Yin-chun, BBS

Ms Wendy YUEN Miu-ling

Ms KAN Wai-chi

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

BEZERER « —T_ZFE_ZT_—FFK



ZEEE

fiik5  EEZESEEEE
Appendix 5: Membership of
the Functional Committees

HONG KONG SAFETY AND HEALTH
CERTIFICATION SCHEME STEERING
COMMITTEE

MEMBERSHIP

BRESEL - KVt (ZE)

Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP (Chairman)

BEESLT

Ms CHIANG Lai-ling

BZEmAE - WEFES  KF#t

Mr CHOW Yick-hay, BBS, JP

FIKEAKE

Mr Richard LEE Shiu-ming

BHREHE - KFEL

Professor Simon WONG Kit-lung, JP

BRIE M4 Mr Johnny SHING Wai-lam
= Mr CHAN Pui-leung
2IBAREE Mr LAU Chee-tim

FHEf kA Mr Thomas HUI Hoi-hon
BAT A Mr WAN Chi-ping

BLRERS (EAZLE)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

BZRERELE —ORBEXBZE

RATEAEERES

OSH STAR ENTERPRISE — RECYCLING
INDUSTRY SAFETY AND HEALTH
ENHANCEMENT SCHEME STEERING
COMMITTEE

ZERE MEMBERSHIP
FRESEL - KREEtT(F/E) Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP (Chairman)

BEREBRELE - REHE

Mr Jimmy POON Wing-fai, MH

BRESE Mr LO Yiu-chuen
(B Mr TSANG Wai
PRI ST Mr CHAN Pui-ho

FREREESE A (202058 A 22 HiE)

Mr CHAN Kam-wah (From 22 August 2020)

MAEERE(E2020FE8 A21 B1E)

Mr LAM Yau-kwai (Up to 21 August 2020)

BEZLL

Ms KAN Wai-chi

BZReRs(ERZLR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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ZEHEFAEEE
ZEXE

SAFE COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MEMBERSHIP

REBLL - REBHE - KFHL(ZE)

Ms NG Wai-yee, MH, JP (Chairperson)

REHL T Ms SHEA Wai Man
FTRRIBE Dr Eric HUI Ming-tung

BEFSAE (R2020FE8 A22 HifE)

Mr LAW Sin-chu (From 22 August 2020)

RSB (2 2020FE8 A21 HIE)

Mr Albert LEE Shui-chiu (Up to 21 August 2020)

RERLZT(E2020FE8 A21 H1E)

Ms YUEN Man-yee (Up to 21 August 2020)

@M L (B 2020E8 A 22 BiE)

Mr HO Stanley Wai-hong (From 22 August 2020)

$EEREA S (220208 A 21 A1E)

Mr CHUNG Kam-lun (Up to 21 August 2020)

B0 R

Ms LAU Suk-han

@ fRmEE(E2020FE8 A21 B1F)

Mr HO Wai-lun (Up to 21 August 2020)

RugHrsE - KEPE

Mr LEUNG Ho-kwan, MH

Eakflizzt

Ms YAU Wing-sin

RN SE (F2020FE8 A22 HiE)

Mr YUEN Hoi-man (From 22 August 2020)

KR EE(E2020FE8 A21 HIE)

Mr LEE Wing-man (Up to 21 August 2020)

BERHELE

Dr WONG Tak-cheung

BZEFLLE - HEFEE - KFL

Mr CHOW Yick-hay, BBS, JP

oKL

Mr LEE Wing-keung

BrRERS (EAZR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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the Functional Committees

OSH ENHANCEMENT SCHEME FOR SME
COMMITTEE

MEMBERSHIP

REKEL - WERFEE - KL (FE)

Dr Johnnie Casire CHAN Chi-kau, BBS, JP (Chairman)

mEX L Ms SIU Sin-man
m Fh4& Mr WONG Ping
BRERE Mr LO Tai-chi
[l s Mr WOO Lun
FREESE Mr LEE Pui-tack

o (20208 A 22 HiE)

Mr Kenny YIP Hak-keung (from 22 August 2020)

BRZ&EE(E2020FE8 A21 BE)

Mr LIU Kwok-ming (up to 21 August 2020)

PN i

Mr LAM Tin-fu

Mg (202068 A 22 A#E)

Mr LEE Ka-chung (from 22 August 2020)

REBIEEL A (E2020FE8 A21 HIE)

Mr Eddie CHEUNG Kam-wah (up to 21 August 2020)

TERE

Mr YU Chung-hang

I

Mr FUNG Chi-hing

MERLEE (FR2020F8 422 HAR)

Mr LAM Chi-wang (from 22 August 2020)

mFELE RS
(Z£2020F8 A21HIt)

Mr Lawrence NG San-wa, MH
(up to 21 August 2020)

BEZLL

Ms KAN Wai-chi

BZRRRs(EXZLR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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1. REXRRKER
=]

1. CATERING & HOSPITALITY SERVICES

REREES SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE

BRI (L) Mr KWOK Wang-hing (Chairman)
REEBRTEE Eating Establishment Employees General Union
HGBSAE (FIEE) Mr Calvin TSE (Vice-Chairman)
BERERHEDS Hong Kong Federation of Restaurants & Related Trades
B %A Mr Jacky HO Yan-ching
PERRERTE Chinese and Western Food Workers Union
PR Mr TANG Ka-kwan
BEEFGLIE Hong Kong Union of Chinese Workers in Western

Style Employment
mRELE Mr WONG Ying-chun
BEBIREXEERS Hong Kong Tourism Industry Employees’ General Union
BRRTE Mr WONG Ka-ngai
BEABHRETS Hong Kong Tour Guides General Union
B AE Mr KWOK Man-chung
BIERBRNEERE Hotels, Food and Beverage Employees Association
RER Lt Ms CHEN Hui-lan
BAREIERS Hong Kong and Kowloon Tea-house Workers General Union
EEMEE Mr LAW Wai-hung
BLEBERERTE Hong Kong and Kowloon Restaurant &

Cafe Workers General Union
BRSNS A Mr CHEN Wing-hon
HERRBRINAEHS Kwan Sang Catering Professional Employees Association
FHRREL Dr Leslie WONG Pak-yuen

FERMEEGERAT]

The Hong Kong Food Council Ltd

RIBFRFTLE - REBE

Mr Paul LEUNG Yiu-lam, MH

BEABRITIH RS Hong Kong Association of Travel Agents
BERL L Ms Winnie WONG Wan-ni
BERBEERE Hong Kong Hotels Association
HEEL L+ Ms TANG Man-wai

EidiE 4 Travel Industry Council of Hong Kong
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Appendix 6: Membership of the Industry-based

Safety & Health Committees

1. CATERING & HOSPITALITY SERVICES

RREES (&) SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE
(CONTINUED)
BRESRE Mr FUNG Bing-hau
BEERREBERY Hong Kong Catering Industry Association
FRBLEE Mr LEE Chung-yin
BEREBERHS The Association for Hong Kong Catering Services
Management Ltd
tH o BEEAE Mr WOO Lun
RREE (RR)EXEHE Association of Restaurant Managers Ltd
PRIFE ST Mr CHAN Cheung-chor

BAMRETEEXHEBRAR

Estates’ Restaurants (HK) Merchant Association Ltd

EZ=kE(B2021E2 A1)
BT

Mr CHAN Chi-ho (from 1 February 2021)
Labour Department

RS =LA (E2021FE1 A31B1E)
BT

Mr CHAN Kut-wah (up to 31 January 2021)
Labour Department

B oA
EEREL R

Mr CHOW Ting-hing
The Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety
and Health Associations
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Safety & Health Committees

2. BEXZEIREREES

2. CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE

h¥ESE  REBDE(LE) Mr Lawrence NG San-wa, MH (Chairman)
BAREES NS Hong Kong Construction Sub-contractors Association
ARIE S A (51 /) Mr HO Ping-tak (Vice-Chairman)
NIRRT g Hong Kong and Kowloon Bamboo Scaffolding Workers
Union (Tung-king)
RERTE Mr NG Wai-leung
BEAKEEER TS Hong Kong Brick-laying & Construction Trade Workers’ Union
RS Mr LAW Sai-hung
BEARERREIREXEEHS Hong Kong Construction and Decoration Workers Association
RERKE Mr LEUNG Wai-yam
BRREESETE Hong Kong Construction Industry Employees General Union
BREES Mr FUNG Chi-hing
BEAREREFRENREEHS Hong Kong Decoration Trade & Building Maintenance
Employees Association

G Mr LAl Chi-yan
BILVRRERTLS Hong Kong and Kowloon Painters General Union
AfELE Mr CHOW Kin-hang
AR/ N TAR A R Registered Minor Works Contractor (Individual and
(BAREEEZEZEAN) EEHE Authorized Signatory) Employees Association
BRIESE A& Mr Gregory CHAN Ching
EEMERERES The Real Estate Developers Association of Hong Kong
RS B98 5 A Mr Conrad FUNG Kwok-keung
BEERERNE The Hong Kong Construction Association Ltd

REELE Mr NG Choi-wah
%%@%ﬁ%ﬁ@%ﬂﬁ%@ Hong Kong General Building Contractors Association
PEEHEA (H2020F 10 523 HiE) Mr LEUNG Sin-wai (from 23 October 2020)
BEAMENEERAT] Hong Kong & Kowloon Scaffolders General Merchants

Association Ltd

REESE (Z 202010 A22 B 1F)
BEEWEBRSER AR

Mr LAI Kwok-wah (up to 22 October 2020)
Hong Kong & Kowloon Scaffolders General Merchants
Association Ltd
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Appendix 6: Membership of the Industry-based

Safety & Health Committees

2. CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Mr WONG Kwok-wah
Minor Works Contractor Association

WEELEE(BH2020FE6 A22 A#)

A TIRAEEREABEBRAR

Mr CHOW Lui-chu (from 22 June 2020)
Registered Minor Works Contractor Signatory Association Ltd

IR e (220206 A21 B1E)

A N TR ERAREA GBS ARAR

Mr Kent LAM Jing-kwok (up to 21 June 2020)
Registered Minor Works Contractor Signatory Association Ltd

RIS+ Ms CHAN Miu-ling

EFE Buildings Department
BRI E Mr Timothy LAU Chee-tim
EEFEEZES Hong Kong Housing Authority
BRBRAR ST 4 Mr CHAN Kai-lam

BTz Labour Department

BREB LA Mr KWONG Chiu-fan

EEE Development Bureau

MEER AL (2021 FE1 A1 HE)
BiEERT

Mr LAM Wing-tung (from 1 January 2021)
Construction Industry Council

Bt L2+ (22020612 A31 A1k)
BiEERT

Ms YUEN Hou-yee (up to 31 December 2020)
Construction Industry Council

LEXRRFIR - TIZAD

Ir Professor Louis LOCK Fat-shing

EELEMES The Hong Kong Institute of Engineers
\mEARERL AL Mr WONG Chiu-lung
BAREMES The Hong Kong Institute of Architects
DREL S Mr Johnny SHING Wai-lam

BERELZRRERE

The Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety and
Health Associations
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3. ELECTRICAL & MECHANICAL TRADE &

REPAIR OF VEHICLES SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE

Ir Dr Sammy WAN Kin-man (Chairman)
The Hong Kong Federation of Electrical and
Mechanical Contractors Ltd

SFOKKEAE (BIERE) Mr CHEUNG Wing-ho (Vice-Chairman)

BNERIEEERMBIE Hong Kong & Kowloon Electrical Engineering &
Appliances Trade Workers Union

FRERE Mr LEE Yau-tong

BNHEE TR TREBHE

Government Electrical and Mechanical Works
Supervisors, Craftsmen and Workmen Association

FRERE
AR NEREXRERES

Mr LI Yuk-tat
Hong Kong Vehicle Repairing Industry Employee
General Union

Rt
ESTRLLERTER

Ms Oma LAM Kit-yi
Hong Kong Air-conditioning & Refrigerating Trades
Workers General Union

mER A Mr WAN Chee-keung

BERRBRAENEE RS The Hong Kong Gas and Fuel Practitioners Association

HEELAE Mr KWOK Hing-wun

BEAEREETS Hong Kong General Union of Lift and Escalator
Employees

Tzt Ms WONG Siu-han

BNLIEMSES Hong Kong and Kowloon Trades Union Council

AR E Mr TAM Chi-chung

BNEFIXBTAES

Hong Kong and Kowloon Electronics Industry
Employees’ General Union

PRIZFES & Mr Ricky CHAN Wai-chung

ENCRE S Federation of Hong Kong Industries

PR S A Mr YIU Chow-leung

BEAOHERES Hong Kong Association of Petroleum Products
BB 5 A& Mr LIU Kwok-ming

FRAEEEREEBEARAR

Hong Kong Vehicle Repair Merchants Association Ltd
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Safety & Health Committees

3. ELECTRICAL & MECHANICAL TRADE &
REPAIR OF VEHICLES SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Mr WU Chak-hung
The Hong Kong Air Conditioning and Refrigeration
Association Ltd

SR S A Mr HUNG Lok-tin

BEAETFENE The Hong Kong Electronic Industries Association Ltd
EENSEE Mr LAW Chi-kwong

BEEBERE The Lift and Escalator Contractors Association

BB A Mr CHOI Kan-man

EEERIEBSAERAR

Hong Kong Electrical Contractors’ Association Ltd

MBS (20205 4 A 27 B#E)
BT

Mr David LAM Kai-hong (from 27 April 2020)
Labour Department

BREE(E2020FE4A26 8 1F)
BT

Mr MOK Ka-man (up to 26 April 2020)
Labour Department

F ZEE(H2020FE11 A6 HI#E)
BETREE

Mr Eric WONG Lui (from 6 November 2020)
Electrical and Mechanical Services Department

Ko (£22020FE11 A58 1E)
WETRE

Mr Frank CHU Yu-sing (up to 5 November 2020)
Electrical and Mechanical Services Department

Bt LE 1 - Ti2Am
FEIRMES

Ir Dr Eric LIU Sai-lok
The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers

EOERIEAE
TERELERERSE

Mr AU Ho-fo
The Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety
and Health Associations
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4. BERBEZZRERZES 4. HEALTH CARE SERVICES SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE

RTHEE (LE) Dr LEUNG Chi-chiu (Chairman)

EET- The Hong Kong Medical Association

RE=IEL(FEE) Dr Bacon NG Fung-leung (Vice-Chairman)

BEAFERBEXERBE SR Joint Conference of Hong Kong Health Care
Professional Organizations

REFEE Mr NG Wai-kei

BEALHBEEETHE Hong Kong Public Medical Staff Association

BhEEE Dr Arisina MA Chung-yee

AR NHEBEEA S Hong Kong Public Doctors’ Association

BEWEE Mr TAI Kwan-yu

BB EREEEHE Hong Kong Fire Services Department Ambulance
Officers Association

Hfsk s Mr TANG Tak-ho

EABERBIHS Hong Kong Hospitals Employees Association

BoKE A Mr YEUNG Wing-chiu

HEEETHE Association of Hong Kong Nursing Staff

FEMZ L Ms FONG Mei-tik

RERRBHXERE Association of Health Service Workers

EEBELL Ms POON Wai-yin

DT EREEBTE Hospitals, Clinics and Nursing Workers Union
BREMZL Ms MA Lai-han
BEREREIHE Hospital Authority Staff Association
BEHA L (H2020F 10 B 27 HiE) Ms Judy WONG Wai-yin (from 27 October 2020)

?\i@ﬁﬂ% Social Welfare Department

BRE S 40+ (25202046 10 A 26 H k) Ms CHAN Wai-ling (up to 26 October 2020)

HERMNE Social Welfare Department

BESLE Mr LO Wei-kai

BERELERBHE The Elderly Services Association of Hong Kong

TTRBE L  GEEEE Dr Albert KONG Yim-fai, MH

EEAELY Hong Kong Doctors Union
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(%)

XRELL - KEBE
LR EREE

ELERBEREESRERE

Safety & Health Committees

4. HEALTH CARE SERVICES SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Ms Manbo MAN Bo-lin, MH
The Hong Kong Private Hospitals Association

EpIEL Ms Katie WONG Yuen-wa
HEBAteRBHE The Hong Kong Council of Social Service
PIERREE Mr Kelvin LEUNG Tak-yiu

EACEEN Y

Fire Services Department (Ambulance Service)

BRIk 22+ (R 202011 A 22 B#E)
BEE

Ms CHAN Yan-yan (from 22 November 2020)
Department of Health

S+ (22020E 11 A21 B1F)
BEE

Ms Lucia KO Siu-shan (up to 21 November 2020)
Department of Health

BEz+ Ms MA Yuen-ting
EREER Hospital Authority
BRZER Dr. CHAN Hon-keung
BT Labour Department

BmEE L (F2020E6 A10 B#E)
BEERELTEEHY

Ms Yvonne SO Yuk-fung (from 10 June 2020)
The Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety and
Health Associations

RS (E2020FE6 A9RIE)
EEBELTEFERT

Mr LAl Tai-ming (up to 9 June 2020)
The Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety and
Health Associations
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5. EHOEZNHBTEELZSEK 5. IMPORT EXPORT & WHOLESALE RETAIL
RBELZES TRADE SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE

80

RREMWL ()
F L EREE

Dr NG Ka-wing (Chairman)
The Hong Kong General Chamber of Small and
Medium Business Ltd

BB L (BIL/E)

FEAORMBATMSHMEHS

Mr KWAN Tak-ming (Vice-Chairman)

Association of Hong Kong Employees in Wine, Spirit and

Food Shops and Supermarkets

MEBEE
TEAE BERERS

Mr LAM Chi-chung
Hong Kong Department Stores & Commercial Staff
General Union

(2323 S Gam Ms Pauline CHONG Ling-lung

EERBEEERS Hong Kong Services Industry Employees Association

B+ Ms QI Wenping

BEAFBLE Hong Kong Union of Chinese Workers in Western
Style Employment

R EE Mr YAU Yiu-shing

EEEHOESNEXEHS

Hong Kong Import and Export Trade Employees
Association

BB A £
BREELTEXRER

mﬂ}

Ms Sindy AU Sin-lai
Commoadities Promotion and Retailing Employees
General Union

BEERE Mr Sammy LIU Yi-chun

BEAPELAOES The Hong Kong Chinese Importers’ & Exporters’
Association

[RIEF L Mr Kenneth CHAN Kin-nin

BAPEENS The Chinese General Chamber of Commerce

REkZ L Ms Ruth YU Lai-yiu

EETEEEWE Hong Kong Retail Management Association

PEEHHE L Dr Elvis LUK Wai-ki

BEEEXHES Employers’ Federation of Hong Kong

BRI (E 5 4% Mr CHAN Lap-shun

BEAERE The Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce

B THESE A& Mr Terence CHENG Yuen-hung

BT Labour Department

FRATIE L Dr Fion LEE Choi-hung

EENEIwESY The Hong Kong Ergonomics Society

EREL L Ms Tammy LO Shuk-yee

EERENREFLES

Hong Kong Institute of Occupational and
Environmental Hygiene
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6. BIRBAXLZEREEZESZ 6. INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS

SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE

BRARLEAE(EE) Mr LAW Kwok-ming (Chairman)

BEAREREEY Hong Kong Wireless Technology Industry Association

MUARR S (FIEE) Mr Dominique TU (Vice-Chairman)

BEBAEARIEESY Hong Kong Information Technology Federation

RS A Mr Kenneth LEUNG Chi-kin

HEEIT Athg |.T. People Association of Hong Kong

=S¥ binad Mr LUI Chan-kam

ECTEEE YN Hong Kong Communication Industry Employees
Association

BEREE Mr TANG Wai-tong

EREMMEBEIRAEBHS

Hong Kong Information Technology & Network
Engineering Employees Association

TMEAE Mr LEE Si-hung
EAEAEETSY Hong Kong Telecommunications Industry Employees
General Union
ﬂ%&‘m%ﬁ‘ai Mr CHAN Wai-fung
BEARIAEHE Computer Information Technology Employees Association
ST ST A Mr HUI Chiu-shing
BEALREEERAT] Hong Kong Publishing Federation Ltd
hRBEXL Ms Mia NG Ling-kwan
EC RS Communications Association of Hong Kong
RYRIB S & Mr Eric LAl Chun-fai
BEmELE The Newspaper Society of Hong Kong
FHRRZE S A Mr WOO Ming-lau
BTk Labour Department
B AL Mr Patrick SINN Kwok-chung
BAELRES Hong Kong Publishing Professionals Society
Al + Ms Agnes CHOW Kim-mei
EEBELRENS The Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety and

Health Associations
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7. YREEXZEREBEREEE 7. LOGISTICS & FREIGHT TRANSPORT
INDUSTRY SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE
BB S () Mr SO Kwok-wai (Chairman)

BEEERWMBRAT

Hong Kong Air Cargo Terminals Ltd

SRR E (FIEE)
FERAMESERTAS

E

Mr CHEUNG Shu-wang (Vice-Chairman)
The Staffs and Workers Union of Hong Kong Civil Airlines

PRICEE e A Mr Lewis CHAN Siu-wah
ABERBEREETE Motor Transport Workers General Union
EBEAE Mr LI Chi-yung

BEREESMRETHE

Hong Kong Storehouses, Transportation & Logistics Staff
Association

PR&IE S & Mr CHAN Kim-hang

BEAMEREERREXTSE Hong Kong Air Freight Transport and Express Transport
Employees Union

HER LA Mr YEUNG Lin-pik

BEMEHERERTS Goods Loading, Unloading and Transportation Workers Union

PR F ST Mr CHAN Dik-sau

BEEREBRITHES Container Transportation Employees General Union

B S Mr TANG Shi-shing

WE=EBTHE

Airport Air Freight Employees’ Association

BEMNSLE
BNERERETS

Mr TSANG Hin-kit
Lighter and Cargo-boat Transportation Workers Union

BN E (R 2020¢6H 18 @#L)
PREMREXLEZES

Mr. Wong Man-kit (from 18 June 2020)
Central Container Handling Safety Committee

BEBLA (Z2020F6 17 HIE)
PREMREEXLEZES

Mr LIU Cheuk-yin (up to 17 June 2020)
Central Container Handling Safety Committee

pRi% A TIZAD Ir Stephen CHAN

BRI E Hong Kong Logistics Association
R IEHE Mr NG Kwong

EAREEDS Hong Kong Courier Association
Elcd: e Mr Samson CHOW Chan-keung

BEERBAEERAR]

Hong Kong Godown Association Ltd
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7. LOGISTICS & FREIGHT TRANSPORT

L
(%) INDUSTRY SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE
(CONTINUED)

BRI S A Mr YIM Hing-yip
BEAEMEEHSERAT Hong Kong Cargo-vessel Traders’ Association Ltd
MFEREE Mr Bruce YAU Tat-ming
BEAEEMREHEERAT Hong Kong Association of Freight Forwarding and Logistics Ltd
mIKER A Mr Clarence WONG Siu-wah
BEAEREIHEER AT Hong Kong Container Tractor Owner Association Ltd
FFREESE Mr LI Tsz-kin
EAWRISEIER Airport Authority Hong Kong

BRIRME L (2020411 A 23 A#E)
VS-S

Mr CHAU Yiu-tak (from 23 November 2020)
Marine Department

FifBE %L (H2020FE6 S18AE
2020411 A 22 H1L)
BER

Mr WONG Hung-wai (from 18 June 2020 up to
22 November 2020)
Marine Department

EEEAE (E2020F6 A17HIE)
NSE=Y:

Mr CHU Chi-wai (up to 17 June 2020)
Marine Department

R (2021 2 A24 Bi#E)
BT

Mr Li Yiu-man (from 24 February 2021)
Labour Department

EERRSEE (B2 20212 A23 A 1E)
BT

Mr LING Kin-chiu (up to 23 February 2021)
Labour Department

A4 (20209 A8 H#E)
BEE

Mr Chris HO Chi-tat (from 8 September 2020)
Transport Department

EAERE(E2020FE9A7HIE)
BRE

Mr Sam FU Shing-chi (up to 7 September 2020)
Transport Department

M A2+ (H2020F6 108 #E)
EEBELT SRR

Ms Carmen LAM Sui-lan (from 10 June 2020)
The Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety and
Health Associations

SEE L (E2020FE6 A9HIE)
BEERET SRR

Mr Raiko KWOK Fung-wai (up to 9 June 2020)
The Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety and
Health Associations
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Safety & Health Committees

8. HEXZEZNREEREE

FERBEL(LE)
EERELZERERS

8. MANUFACTURING INDUSTRY SAFETY &

HEALTH COMMITTEE

Dr LI Chi-moon (Chairman)
The Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety and
Health Associations

BARE L (F/E/E)

Dr CHUNG Sai-wing (Vice-Chairman)

BNBRBRERsEeE Hong Kong and Kowloon Plastic Products Merchants
United Association Ltd
PRt Ms LEE Chi-ying
BEAheEFRIREETS Hong Kong Metal and Electronic Industries General Union
BEREE Mr MAK Fu-wing

FRHRHREREETS

Hong Kong Printing and Publishing Media Industry
Workers Union

RIREEE Mr NG Ping-hong
EEBEREENS Hong Kong Rubber & Plastic Industry Employees Union
mEFEE Mr WONG Hoi-cheung

EAHAIEERR TS

Hong Kong United Dockyards Group Employees
General Union

M bR S A4 Mr LAM Fa-keung

HRERTE Laundry Trade Employees’ Union

EEESLE  KEBE - KFEL Mr WONG Kam-kuen, MH, JP

BHLEHAREERTLE Hong Kong & Kowloon Gold Ornaments &
Jewellery Trade Workers’ Union

FESK A A Mr LAl Wing-ming

BIEEMETS Hong Kong & Kowloon Ship Building & Repairing Trade
Workers Union

RERLZ L Ms CHEUNG Kwai-ying

BAMBRAERTES

Hong Kong and Kowloon Spinning, Weaving and Dyeing
Trade Workers General Union

FEREE Mr LEE Tak-ming
BENEBREMERTE Hong Kong and Kowloon Plastic Products Free Workers Union
BEREL L Ms CHOI Yuet-sim

HREMEREERAR

The Southern District Shipbuilding Association Ltd
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Safety & Health Committees

8. MANUFACTURING INDUSTRY SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

i e Mr SZE Kam-shing

ECRE S Federation of Hong Kong Industries

FEREELE Mr Wilson LAl Wai-sing

BEAPEREBE S The Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong
AL S A Mr Francis TSE Tit-shing

ERHREES The Hong Kong Printers Association

FHRXEE Mr Benson LI Hei-man

BERAREE The Laundry Association of Hong Kong Ltd

BRIEE et Mr CHAN Tak-che

EAERBEESY The Hong Kong Chinese Textile Mills Association
AR RE Mr HUI Man-wai

BEABRBREREEARAT The Hong Kong Plastics Manufacturers Association Ltd
FIERE Mr WONG Siu-kai

BB EMISEEEBR AT Hongkong United Dockyards Ltd

RIKBESFEAE Mr NG Siu-kwan

BEE Marine Department

Ms LUNG Po-ning (from 13 November 2020)
Labour Department

oK S) I (ZE2020E 11 A1281F)
BT

Mr LAW Wing-chiu (up to 12 November 2020)
Labour Department
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Appendix 6: Membership of the Industry-based
Safety & Health Committees
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9. YT EEFEREBEWEZLZE 9. PROPERTY MANAGEMENT,
FREZES ENVIRONMENTAL HYGIENE AND
RECYCLING SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE
BEERE(LE) Mr MAK Yik-cheong (Chairman)

ERRHMYEERELRERS

Hong Kong General Union of Security and Property
Management Industry Employees

BREZ & S (B Mr CHAN Pui-ho (Vice-Chairman)
RREBITE Eco Industry Labour Union
REREEE Mr LAl Ka-ming

BREMESEEEABLS

Hong Kong Landscape and Arboriculture Professional
General Union

FREFEESE A (20206 A 16 HAE)
BEERR  MRMERUEEHE

Mr CHAN Kam-wah (from 16 June 2020)
Hong Kong Environmental Services Logistics and
Cleaning Employees Association

AR+ (E2020E6 A158 1F)
EBRR VRN ERNEERS

Ms LAU Yuet-pin (up to 15 June 2020)
Hong Kong Environmental Services Logistics and
Cleaning Employees Association

REREE Mr NG Chi-man

BEARERBEBIE Hong Kong Environmental Services Employees Union
RE Mzt Ms LAU Wai-yin

RERGREERS Home Services Employees Association

HEO A+ Ms FU Siu-ping

BERBEERERGEXEHS

Commercial Organization and Domicile Services
Employees Association

EEE LA Mr TAM Kwok-wing

BERMEEBARHE The Hong Kong Association of Property Management
Companies

FHRIK S A& Mr KAN Chun-shing

BABENE Hong Kong Cleaning Association Ltd

pRE® A%t Ms Doris CHAN Kam-yiith

BEARBEDG Hong Kong Pest Management Association

BELZXRER « —E_TFE_T_—E£R
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9. ¥E BEEFERDWEZZE

Appendix 6: Membership of the Industry-based

Safety & Health Committees

9. PROPERTY MANAGEMENT,

KEREES (&) ENVIRONMENTAL HYGIENE AND

RECYCLING SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

fAEE A Mr Daniel HO Tat-pui

BEARSEAENHE HK Greening Contractors Association

ERERAE Mr LO Yiu-chuen

BEARRENEESS HK General Association of Re-cycling Business

2R IE L Dr LAU Yiu-shing

FERREMNBERES

Hong Kong Recycled Materials & Re-production Business
General Association Ltd

PREEEH LA Mr TAN Chong-wai

BEARBEEER KR Environmental Services Contractors Alliance
B A Mr TAM Chiu-kwong

RYIRSBEEE Food and Environmental Hygiene Department

hEREE (F2021FE1 A7 HE)
EEEEZES

Mr NG Chi-shing (from 7 January 2021)
Hong Kong Housing Authority

HEEMztE(E2021E1 A6R1E)
AEEEEZES

Ms Helen HUNG Chin-pui (up to 6 January 2021)
Hong Kong Housing Authority

PREMRE A Mr CHAN Chi-ming
EEEENS Hong Kong Housing Society
REER e Mr LEUNG Lok-chuen
BT Labour Department

BARE A Mr TSIN Tai-wa

EERENREFLES

Hong Kong Institute of Occupational and Environmental
Hygiene

Occupational Safety and Health Council ® Annual Report 2020-2021

87



88

fis%6 : TRRERBEEZEEEEERE

Appendix 6: Membership of the Industry-based ' & M MM@

Safety & Health Committees

10. MBIREXRBRBREZER

REZES

BEERE (L/E)
EFEMERERAS

10. SEDENTARY & PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE

Mr POON Tat-hang (Chairman)
Hong Kong Real Estate Agencies General Association

BXONELE (BIEE)
HFERITEES

Mr William MIU Man-tim (Vice-Chairman)
Chinese Bankers Club, Hong Kong

EEEL T Ms Vian CHUNG Wai-ngan
EBENBABES Hong Kong Clerical Employees General Union
BEZELE Mr LAW Chi-ho
i? D VESE INF Hong Kong Clerical and Professional Employees General Union
FREREELLT Mrs Karen WONG LAW Kwai-wah
BERHMERIEEERS Society of Hong Kong Real Estate Agents Ltd
R L. Mr YAU Yiu-shing
BAEFBLIE Hong Kong Union of Chinese Workers in Western Style
Employment
SRz Ms Ronnie CHEUNG Lee-man
EARREETY Hong Kong Insurance Practitioners General Union
BE L Ms KWOK Yuk-lan
ERRITEEEDS Hong Kong Banking Employees Association
P EE A Mr YIU Chi-kan
LA EEg (Br) Senior Civil Service Council (Staff Side)
ZEE RS Ms Joyce TSANG Yuk-fan
RBEEBR Civil Service Bureau
RS Mr Vincent LEUNG Shing-kit
BEEREFRHAE The Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong
RERLE Mr Ringo NG Wai-ngai
BAPEENE The Chinese General Chamber of Commerce
IR A Mr Jonathan YAU Chun-hung
BEBREERS The Hong Kong Federation of Insurers

EEG L+ (H2020E6 A10B#L)
EAEERITAGER AR

Ms Betty WONG Tsui-man (from 10 June 2020)
The Chinese Banks’ Association Ltd

BRZE2RER « —ZT-_2FE_T_—FFR
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10. XBKEXBRBRZER
REZES (E)

AIEFE LT (E202066 A9H1E)
EAEMBITAEEARAF

I~
FMM@ Appendix 6: Membership of the Industry-based

Safety & Health Committees

10. SEDENTARY & PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE
(CONTINUED)

Ms Tammy HO Ching-kwan (up to 9 June 2020)
The Chinese Banks’ Association Ltd

AL Mr Lawrence WONG Ho-yin

BERETHES Employers’ Federation of Hong Kong

RNt Ms LEUNG Siu-ling

BARREE The Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce
IR A Mr Raymond HON Siu-wing

BTE Labour Department

BT Ms Alice WONG Nga-lai

BEBEANERERSZS Hong Kong Institute of Human Resource Management
EEEELT Dr SO Chun-lung

EENEIwESEY The Hong Kong Ergonomics Society
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Appendix 7: Statistics Profile of Participants
Attending Training Courses

SeE

14 3l 52
GENDER DISTRIBUTION

Male
84.4%

ﬂi /\/_\'%ﬁ
AGE DISTRIBUTION

Female
15.6%

25.0%
23.0%
20.0%
X
R 15.1%
n ¢ 51%
fu? ‘§ 15.0% 13.7% 14.6%
m O
&5
Ha
< 10.0%
22
5 6.9%
z
5.1%
0.0%
(18-25)  (26-30)  (31-35)  (36-40)  (41-45) (46-50)  (OVER 50)
500k

R Age
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;, ﬂ"‘ L—
: wn @ Appendix 7: Statistics Profile of Participants
Attending Training Courses

HEREDM
EDUCATION LEVEL DISTRIBUTION

INEB
PRIMARY SCHOOL
4.6%

REBEMHFUE h=
DEGREE OR ABOVE FORM 3
35.1% 8.7%

2k
FORM 5
22.7%
ERRE BRXE FEL BN BERTRER
HIGH CERT OR MATRICULATION/HKDSE
HIGH DIPLOMA OR 3.4%
ASSOCIATE DEGREE
15.3% BE R
CERTIFICATE/DIPLOMA
10.2%
T e ER 1
EXPERIENCE DISTRIBUTION
30.0% 28.6%
25.0% 24-1%
N
S 20.0%
ﬁ 2 ? 17.7%
fm 8 15.8%
m O
w5 15.0%
L" 95 12%
X3
L 10.0%
z
5.0%
1.8%
o0 R
Less than 1 (6-10) (11-15) (16-20) Over 20
DIME 6§10£F 11§15£F 16§2oiﬁ 20FHU L

TE&ER

Work Experience
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Attending Training Courses

B HESM
OCCUPATION/PROFESSION DISTRIBUTION
= HEAE
XBAE
CLERICAL STAFF PROiﬁiﬂpNAL

7.9%

BREAER
OPERATOR
158% N\ EEAR
MANAGERIAL
19.9%
BiTAE
TECHNICAL STAFF ZERERESR
22.4% SAFETY & HEALTH PROFESSIONAL
22.1%

BB
COURSE SPONSORSHIP DISTRIBUTION

BE
Self-supported
59.2%

B8y
Sponsored by Employer
40.8%
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Attending Training Courses

TED M
SECTOR DISTRIBUTION

HE - BR RERBARER

EDUCATION, MEDICAL

AND PERSONAL SERVICE
6.9%

Bl
MANUFACTURING
0,
B AERERY 7.6%
TRANSPORT, WAREHOUSE
AND COMMUNICATION
17.6% .

° s
CONSTRUCTION

25.9%

EE - REE - BERBRAREE
FINANCE, INSURANCE,
REAL ESTATE AND
COMMERCIAL SERVICE
0.6%

#e# - 2 EHOES -
RBEREEE
WHOLESALE, RETAIL,
TRADING, CATERING
AND HOTEL
4.1%
DNHEH
PUBLIC UTILITIES
11.4%

B EME

GOVERNMENT/

STATUTORY BODY
25.9%
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Appendix 8: Summary of
Training Programmes and Seminars

I 2%

;I!.!f

B

i RBERE REERE

i BRZERFEESEFERRE
i AEBMALEERE

v BEZEREREERRE

v o RERERRE

vi TRENZZ2EFEEERE

. RERIFIRRE
. RFEBE
IV. Z2REEREE

RYEH (BREERRA LRET

BELZXRER « —E_TFE_T_—E£R

R S mERH
530 8,621
192 3,328
100 1,367

83 1,230

24 302

5 60

934 14,908
280 7,751
27 22,761
130 54,619
1,371 100,039




L 428 : JIRRER B E
wwn@ Appendix 8: Summary of

Training Programmes and Seminars

| Public Courses No. of No. of
Programmes Participants

i General Occupational Safety and Health Courses 530 8,621

i Occupational Safety and Health Supervisors Courses 192 3,328

i Competent Person Safety Training Courses 100 1,367

iv. Occupational Safety and Health Management 83 1,230

v Boiler and Receiver Safety Courses 24 302

vi  Health and Safety Courses for Graduate Engineers 5 60

934 14,908

Il. In-Company Training 280 7,751
lll. Open Seminars 27 22,761
IV. Safety and Health Talks 130 54,619
Total (Included physical and online forms) 1,371 100,039
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